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The Honorable Mayor City of Alexandria, 

PM, PAYNE, MOORE & HERRINGTON, I.LP ~[~llFlf~ PU~LIt~tt~HTA~1S 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
and City Council Louisiana 

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements and th~ combining, individual fund and account group financial statements of the CJt} of Alexandria, Louisiana, as of April 30, 1997, and for the year then ended, ~J~ listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are t5~ responsibility ef the City of Alexandria, Louisiana's management. OlJ responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based ,: our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standard: j Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the unit,: States; and the previsions of Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circu]~: A-133, "Audits of State and Local Governments". Those standards and O~:} Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonab~( assurance about whether the financial statements are free of materi~] misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence support]It the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includ, ! assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made b} management, as well as evaluating the everall financial statement presentatioi~. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to abo\~ present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the City c,~ Alexandria, Louisiana, as of April 30, ]997, and the results of its operatio:L~ and the cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the year then ended : i conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinieh, the combining, individual fund and account group financial statements referr~ 1 to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position c.~ 

H I1~[~ RANfIDbV. ~PA [gtYfSl [ S~$S[R. [ PA J?~B[]~I W OVOidAl. [PA [~A[[ P. fie S[tlE, [ ,hA HI[HAft A JUKEAU. [.P.A [ PAUl h~D. [P.A 



The Honorable Mayor City of Alexandria, 

PMI!!, PAYNE, MOORE & 1 tERRINGTON. LLP 
and City Council Louisiana 

each of the individual funds and account groups of the City Louisiana, as of April 30, 1997, and the results of operations of the cash flows of individual proprietary funds for the year conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 
of Alexandr~e~ such funds a:~c then ended Jr 

As discussed ill Note 1 of the financial statements, effective May I, 1996, th~ City adopted Statement Number 24 of the Goverru~ental Accounting Standards Board, Accounting and Reporting for Certain Grants and Other Financial Assistance. Ouz audit was made for the purpose of financial statements taken as a whole account group financial statements. listed as additional information in 
forming an opinion on the general purpo::~ and on the combining, individual fund a,l:i The accompanying financial informati,>: the table of contents is presented f<,~ purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financi~] statements of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana. Such information, except f<,; the summary of utility service customers and the listing of insurance in fore< marked "unaudited", on which we express no opinion, has been subjected to th~ auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose, combining, individual fund and account group financial statements and, in our opinion, i~; fairly presented in all material statements of each of the respective as a whole. respects in relation to the financial individual funds and account groups tak{l 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a repo]t dated October 8, 1997, on our consideration of the City of Alexandria's interne3 control structure and a report dated October 8, 1997 on its compliance with la~'~ and regulations. 
Public Accoun October 8, 2997 tants 

fzP 



GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
The General Purpose Financial Statements include all funds and account group~ of the City and are designed to provide an overview of the financial positi<n and results of operations for the City as a whole. Additional information ~ the form of combining, individual fund and account group statements a~l< schedules is included elsewhere in this report. 



 
CITY OF ALEMJ~/DRIA, LOUISIANA COMBINED I~%LANCE SHEET - ALL FUND ~"/PES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS APRIL 30, ~997 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS ASSETS Cash Investments Deferred compensation plan investments Equlty in pooled cash ~d investments R~c~ivabl~s [net of allowance for %hncollectibles) Taxes ACCOUnts Other Intor~overnmontal Due from other funds Inventory Restricted assets FiXed assets (net where applicable of accumulated depreciation) Other assets OTHER DEBITS Amount available in debt ~er~ice fttnds Amount to be provlded fox retlrement of General long-term debt 

PRIMARY GOVEBh"ME~T ' S GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 
SPECI~ R~V~O~UE DEBT EEKV~CE 

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES CAPITAL pROJeCTS ENTE~2~I SE 
$ 7,816 $ 2,531,910 $ S $ 6,128,780 2.747.451 
5,436,123 
20,646 187,597 155,542 2,096,003 147,474 

&7,509 
10,725 4,193 70.359 3.479 4.000 

375,507 26,404,093 4,374,98] 
10,735 41,418 35,148 5.876.803 ~9,207 i~9,549 90.646 419.694 258,95S 64.835 2,102,09] 39.766,564 99,681~740 1.209,426 

TOTAL ASSETS AND 0THER DEBITE ~ 8,051,201 $ 2~672 175 $ 3~175 i~i $ 26.838,052 $ 159,73~,~63 
The accompan:fing notes axe e~ integral part of the financial statements 



PROPRI ETAR~ FUND TYpEs INTERNAL $~RVXC~ 

7,596,062 
292,088 

PRI ~L~RY GOVERNMENT'S FIDUCIARY FUND TYPES TRUST AND AGENC~ 
TOTAL ACCOUN~P GROUPS MEMORANDUM GENERAL GENERAL Q~y FIXED LONG-TERM PRIMARY ASSETS DEB~ ~OVEKNMENT 

$ 804.394 $ $ 41,465,669 2,324,151 

575,411 
51,272 

5.461 ~,I08 64,286,565 

COMPONENT UNITS 
ALEXANDRIA CITY CITY MARSHAL COUKT 

EX~IBI~ A Continued 
TOTAL MEMORANDUM ONLY REPORTING ENT~TY 

$ 9,472,900 $ 128,793 ~ 361,294 $ 9.962.987 44.213,120 115.000 44.328.~2D 2,571,650 2,371,~69 44.186,766 44.186.766 
77,254 5.876,803 1,259,463 736,241 2~474,5~7 2.253.565 39.766.564 163.976,672 1.209,426 

3~175,111 3,175,111 

9,919 606 
6,54~ 
267,870 11.609 

77.254 5,876.801 1,269,98~ 736.24 2,~81.0S'I 2.253.56~, 39,766,564 164,381,20[{ 1.221.03' 
41,854 227 41 854 227 ~i,854,22' $7 891~611 $=45,226,005 $ 64,286,363 $ 45z029,338 $_362 99~z31.9 $_ .~281,9135 ~756,.379 $.363,942,61~ 



 
~IT~ O~ ALEXANDRIA, I,OUlS~K~A COMBINED BALANC~ SHEET - ALL FlnqD ~'YPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS APRIL 30. 1997 

LIABILITIES, EQUITY, AND OTHER CREDITS LIABILITIES BazLk overdraft $ AccOunts and contracts payal~le Accrued expense/other payables Liability for unpaid claims costs Co~eneated absences payable Payable from restricted assets Due to pther funds Advance from other funds Deferred rew~nues General obli~lations payable Revenue bondEl Landfill post.closure care costs Deferred com~,ensatlon benefits Tota) Liabil~tles 
EQU3[TY AND OTHER CREDITS Investment ir~ general fiXed assets Contributed capital P~atai~ed earr~i~gs Reserved Unreserved Fund bal~nce~ Reserved for Riverfzont Center Operations Encumbrances Debt Service Employees, retlr~nent Unreserved - designated UnreserVed - %tndeel~lated Total EqUity and Other Credits 

GENERAL 
93 334 659,944 

PRIMARY GOVERNME~F'S 
SPECIAL }~VENUH 
49,040 52,410 

126,272 1,343,601 352.370 4,650 

DEBT SBP~VIC~ 
pKOPRIETARY F[TND TYPES 

CAPITAL I[KQJECTS B~TERPRISE 
651 581 

1,931,778 300,000 

$ 984,648 1,354,230 
8,504,890 1,003,969 
61,000,000 426,000 1,231,920 1,449 701 -0- 2.883,359 73,273,737 

6,819 281 

330,592 

1,222,474 

5,259,572 

43,694,169 19,225,822 23,540,735 

86,460,726 
TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY, AND OTHER CREDITS $~8 0.~L.201 $. 2,6~.175 $ 3,~75,111 S26 838~052 $ 159 734 463 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financi~Ll statements 



PROPRIETARy FUND TYPEE, INTERNAL SERVICE 
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT' S FIDUCIIdqY FUND TYPES TRUST AND AGENCY 
_ ACCOUNT GKO~PS GENERAL GENERAL FIXED LONG-TERN ASSETS DEBT 

$ 396,313 $ $ $ 920,114 5,614 50 4.610.057 
705 

5,932.803 
655.791 
1,303,017 

1,482,560 
43,546,778 

!,.324,%~% 2.324.201 -0- 45,029,338 

42,901,804 

64,286,369 

~DTAL MEMOBANDUM ON&Y PRIMARY GQV~RNM]!:NT 
COMPONENT UNITS 
A]SEXANDRIA CITY CIq"I MARSHAL CQHRT 

$ 396,313 $ $ 2,698,717 13,150 2,072.248 32,175 4,610.057 1,482,560 8,504,890 2,474,547 6,540 1,931,778 657,020 43,546,778 61,000,000 426~000 2,324,151 132.125.059 51.865 
64,286,363 44,349.960 
19,225,822 24,843,752 

2,036 265,309 

267.345 
267. 870 

EXHIBI~ A Concluded) 
TOTAl, MEMORANq)UM ONLX RNPORTING ENTITY 
$ 396,313 2,713,90) 2,369,732 4,610,057 1,482,563 8,504,593 2,481,08; 1.931.77~ 857,023 43,546,77~ 61,000,003 426,009 2,324,151 132.444.26~ 
64,690,894 44.349.96 
19,225,822 24,843,752 
330,592 5,259,572 3,175,111 42,901,804 3,166,181 489.034 231,498,342 

$._7,89!~,611 %~45,226.~QO5 $_64 286 ~63 $ 45,029,338 $ 362 904 319 $~_ 28~ 953 $ .~ 7.56,379 $ 363,942,611 



 
CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA COMBINE[) STATEMEN~P OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

REVENUES Taxes Licenses and pernLits Int er~[overnmenta] Charges for services Fines and fees Internist Court costs Other Total Revenues EXPENDITURES Current General goverr~nent Public safety Public works Special program,s Capital outlay Debt ~ervlce Principal Interest and fiscal charges Total Expenditures 

YEAR ENDED APRIL 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

FUND TYPES 30, 1997 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Proce~)ds of general obllgatlonbonds Alexandrla/Pinev~l]e Area Convention and Visitors Bureau Bond issue cost Operating transf~rs in Operating transfers out Total Other Financing Sources (uses 

GENERAL 1,628,074 1,714,340 7,407,610 294,751 614,922 256.735 
12,153,634 
5,453,061 13,834.455 6,204,686 1,432,212 380,286 28,816,754 

PRIMARY SPECI~ R~E $ 17,058,444 1,389,259 151.869 57,734 55,815 18.713,121 

1,776,863 36,538 
1,813,40] 

16,663,120) 16,899,720 
~6.425 52~ 543,434 (16,956,182) (16,412,748) EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF RE~rENUE AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES (237,599) 486,972 FUND BA/2tNCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR RESIDUAL EQUITY TRANSFER FUND BALANCES END OF yEAR 
7,056,880 767,316 31~814 $_ 6 819 281 $ 1,222,474 The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial state~nents 



GOVERNM~TT ' S DEBT SERVICE CAPITAL PROJECTS 709,723 $ 2,286,251 $ 994,885 
145,244 1,451,458 
854,967 399,346 5,131,940 

8,269,387 1,3!)0, 0O0 1,159 872 2,549,872 8,269,387 

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT TOTAL MEMORANDUM ONLY 21,682,492 1,714.340 9,791,754 446,620 614,922 1,911,171 692,363 36,853*662 
5,453,061 13,834,455 6.204.686 1,776,863 9,738,137 

COMPON~INTUNITS ALEXANDRIA CITY CITY MARSH;~L COURT $ 
7,327 147,931 546 155,804 

6,322 99,852 4,410 110,584 
159.076 82,894 
12,619 20.545 1,770,286 2,671,926 41,449,414 171,695 103,439 

EXHIBIT B 
TOTAL MEMORANDUM ONLY REPORTING ENTITY $ 21,682,492 1,714,340 ~,791,754 446,620 614,922 1,924,820 247,783 697,319 37,120,050 
5,695,031 13,834,455 6,204,686 1,776,863 9,771,303 1,770,286 2,671,926 41,724.548 1,6!)4,905) (3,137,447) (4,595,752) (15,891) 7,145 (4,604,498 

2,154,907 2,154,907 
7,300,00G (62,852 3,365,464 30,602,612 

460,002 7,465,165 2,715,109 16,457,714 

7,300,000 543,434 (62,852) 21,945,892 12.77o,29A -o- 
8,174,540 26,997,019 31,8A4 x~ 

7,300,000 543,434 (62,852 21,945,892 [16,955,182 12,770,292 
(~5,891) 7,145 8,165,794 109,278 214,019 27,320.316 -0- 

$ 3,175,111 $ 23 954 693 $ 35,171,559 $ 93,387 $ 221L164 $. 35,486,110 



 
CITY OF /tLEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA COMBINE[) STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPEhTDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES BU[X~ET AND AC'FU;tL - GENERAL, SPECIAL REVENUE, AND DEBT SERVICE FUNDS yEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 

REVENUES Taxes Licenses and permits Int~zgovernment a] Charges for services Fines and fees Interest Other Total Revenues EXPENDITJRES Curre:nt General gover~~nent Public safety PuDlic works Speclal progr~ns Cap~ta~ ~t~y Debt service Principal Interest and fiscal charges Total Expenditures 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGET ACTUAL $ 1,606,000 

5,799.507 13,357,798 6,~76,895 5,453,061 13,834,455 6,204,686 

VARIANCE FAVORABL} ( UNFAVORABI 

346.4(6 (476,657 272.2{9 1.6~4,1~ 1,45~,~I~ 251 9?? 380,286 1,512,054 29,~i0,684 380,286 1 512,054 28,816,754 -.[ -~ 393 93C EXCESS (DEFICIENCy) OF RE"JEkqTES OVER EXPENDITURES (18 171,799) (16,663,120) 1,508 6",9 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Convention and Visitors Eureau Operating transfers In Operating transfers out Total Other Financing Sources (Uses EXCESS (DEFICI~CY) OF REVENUE AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXP~2/DITURESAND OTHER FINANCING USES FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF Y~IAR RESIDUAL EQUITY TRANSFER FUND BALANCES, ~.~qD OF YEAR 

17. 515. 345 i6. oA6-- 287 17,963,753 448.4[~ 
2,155,512) (237,599) 1,917,9]~ 7,056,880 7,056,880 
$ 4 901 368 $ 6 819 285 $ i~917 9]~ The accompanying notes are an integral part of th(~ financial statements 

i0 



SPECIAL R }'~'WE/~UE 
BUDGET ACTUA/~ 

FUNDS VARIANCE FAVORABLE ~ UNFAVORABLE ) 
DEBT SERVICE 

BUIK~ET ACTUAL 
EXHIBIT C 

FUNDS VARIANCE FAVORABLE 
$ 17,21(;,266 $ 3,7,058,444 $ (157,822) $ 717,417 S 709,723 $ (7,694) 6,197,429 99,917 29,600 72,000 21,615,212 

5,6341,304 7~.,767 

1,389,259 151,869 57,734 55 815 18,713,12~ 

1,776~863 36,538 
5,706,071 1,813,401 15,909,141 16,899.720 
212,738 559.026 (16~.47!!~179) 

543.434 (16,956,182 (16,412,748) 

3.857,441 35,229 
3,892,670 990.579 

1,390,000 I 238 404 

145,244 26,844 854,967 19,150 

390 000 -0- 159,872 ~ 78,532 549,872 78K532 1,792,587) (1,694,905) 97,682 
330.696 (559,026) 2,1(;9,070 294,~i~ 68.431 2~_~ 929 2,154,907 (14,163 (14,163 

570,038) 486,972 1,057,010 376,483 460,002 83.519 735.502 767.316 31,814 2,715,109 2,715,109 -0- (31 814) 3.1,814) 165,464 $ 1,222,474 $ 1,057,010 $~ 3 091~592 $ 3~175~iIi $ 83,519 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA COMBINED STATEMENT OF R~Y~ENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EAENINGS/FUND BALANCES ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES Akq) SIMILAR TRUST FUNDS YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 

OPERATING R~.%rENUE S Charges for sales and services Member and employez contributions Investment income Other Total Operating Revenues OPERATING E)~PENSES Production, distribution, treatment, and collection Insurance claims and premittms Cost of service Depreciation Plan benefit payments Employee refunds General and adminlstrat~ve expense Total Operating Expenses OPERATING INCOME (LOSS NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) Grant rev~nue Interest revenue Interest expense and fiscal charges Disposition of fixed asset8 Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE ENTERPRISE INTERNAL SERVICE 62,243,278 S 2,944,248 3.300,457 
62~634,967 
38,913,589 3,770,787 5,028 3~5 
4,952,286 52,665,007 

$ 
FIDUCIARY FUND TYPE PK~SION TRUSTS 
4,001,422 3,391,845 . 856j007 7,100,712 7,393,267 

5,587,688 1,185 3,!)77,960 272.665 405,360 _ 98,~69 5,994,233 4,349,294 

EXHIBIT D 
TOTAL MEMORANDUM ONLY ) 52~ 879 845 696 946 
38.913.589 5 587,688 3,770,787 5,029,530 3.977,960 272,665 5,456,315 63,008,534 9,969,960 1,106,479 3,043,973 14.120,412 

552,749 2,775,828 (3,251,882) 1,538 366.633 
552,~49 3,142,46] 3,251,882 1,538 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS 10,048,193 1,473,112 3,043,973 OPERATING TRANSFERS IN (OUT NET INCOME (5 378 499) . 388,790 ~ -0~ 4,669,694 1,861,902 3,043,973 
14,565 278 (4,989,7C9 9,575.569 RETAINED EAENINGS/FUND BAL/~CES (DEFICIT). BEGINNING OF Y~%R 38.,O76,863- _(5581885). _39,857.!.831" 77,395,809 RETAINED EARNINGS/FUND BALANCES _ E~D..0F YK~!~ $~..42,766,_557 $_ 1,3~LQ!7_ $~_42,.905.,_804 $, 86,97~ 378 The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA COMBINED STATE24~NT OF CASH FLOWS ALL PROPRIETARy F[IND TYPES YEAR ENDED APRIL 30. 1997 

CASH FL~ FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Operating income (loss) Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by operating activities Depreciation Provision for doubtful accounts Provision for landfill post-closure costs Changes in assets and liabilities Customer r(~ceivables Other receivables Due from other funds Inventorle~ Accounts payable Claims payable Due to oth~r funds ~ccrued ex~)enses and other llabllltes Estimated liability for claims incurred Customer d~oslts - net Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES Operating transfers - neu Repay~Lent of advances to other funds Government subsidy - operi~hions Bank cverdraft -- net Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital Financing ActJvlties CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVIT:[ES AcqulE, Itlon of property, plant and equipment ~overr~ent subsidy - capital grant Proceeds from the sale of plant and equipment. Payments of bonds and other indebtedness Interest paid on long-term debt Inter(~st received on construction funds Contribution ~n ald of construction Net Cash Provided by C~)Ital and Related Financing Activities 

ENTERPRISE 6 9,969,960 

EXHIBIT E Continued) TOTAL INTERNAL (MEMORANDUM _ _ SERVICE ONLY) 1.106,479 $ ii, 076.439 
5,484~628 1,185 265,000 ].00,756 ].66,354 ff16,528) 74,803 (203,900) (272,359) i01 829 37.776 

(254,456) 
3,054 378,569 (720 595 824,067 147~690 15,856~009 410,639 

(5,037,890) 388,790 731.778 150,825 _ 265.299 

5,485,813 265,000 
166,354 (270,984) 74,803 (203,900) (269.305) 378,569 I01,I09 38,371 (824,067} ~L.69o 16,165,892 
(4,649,100 731,778 150,825 265,299 4,155,287) 654,089 (3,501,198 

12,865,000) 186,258 5,226 (3.696,730) (3,273.703) 1,409.083 7.017 

12,865,000) 186,258 5,226 (3,696,730) [3,273,703) 1,409.083 7,017 18.227,849) -0- (18,227,849 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES IncreaE:e in equity in pooled cash and investments - net Acquisition of invest~men~s Intere.~t received on operating funds Net Cash Used by Investing Activities NET INCREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS 

INTEKNAL ENTERPRISE SERyXgE. 
9,060,691 $ (1~431,361) S {527,726) i i.342,864 366.633 

EXHIBIT E Concluded) TOTAL (MEMORANDUM .. ONLY) 
7,629,330 (527,726 1,709,497 

3,348,702 ~0- 3,247,946 CASH AND EQUIVALENTS, BEC4INNING OF YEAR 7,336,735 - -9- - 7,336,735 
CLASSIFIED AS Current A~sets Restricted Assets TOTAL 

$. ,I0,685,437. $ -0- $ 10,584,681 
$ 6,128,780 4,556,657 -0- -O- 6,128,780 4,556,657 S i0 685~ 437 $ -0- $ 10.685,437 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 



i. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. i0, II, 12, 13., 14. 15. 16, 17, 18, 19. 20, 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. 

CITY OH ALEXZKNI)RIA, LOUISIANA APRIL 30, 1997 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
LIST OF NOTES Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments; Cash and Investments Receivables Due From/to Other Funds Advances From~to Other Funds Restricted Assets Fixed Assets Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets Risk Management Employee Benefits Insurance Unemployment Benefits Long-term Debt Contributed Capital Reserved Retained Earnings Reserved Fund Balances Accumulated Deficits Supplemental Pay Enterprise Funds - Operations Landfill Postclosure Care Costs Dedication of Proceeds-flow of Funds-city Sales and Use Tax Flow of Funds-restrictions on Use-utilities System Enterprise Fund . ~ Utilities System Fund Power Purchase Contract CommJ.tment . PublJ.c Employee Retirement Systems Deferred Compensation Plans Defined Contribution Pension Plan Leases Legal Compliance Compensation Paid to Members of the City Council Contingency 



CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA APRIL 30, 1997 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
SUMMARy OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES The City of Alexandria, Louisiana (City) is governed under the provisions of the Home Rule Charter adopted June 7, 1977. The City operates under a Mayor - City Council form of goverr~ent. The financial statements of the City have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units except as noted elsewhere in this report. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. 

below The more signJfieant of the City's aceonnting policies are described A. Change in Accounting Principle Effective May i, 1996, the City implemented the provisions of Statement Number 24 (GASB 24) of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Grants and Other Financial Assistance. Under GASB 24, the City recognizes as revenue and expenditures supplemental wages received by fire and police employees from the State of Louisiana. B. The Financial Reporting Entity As ~LentJoned above, the City of Alexandria is governed under the provisions of the Home Rule Charter and operates under a Mayor - City Council form of government. As required by generally accepted accounting principles, these financial Statements present the City of Alexandria ~the primary government) and its component units. The component units discussed in Note l.C. are included in the City's reporting entity because of the significance of their operational or financial relationships with the City. In evaluating how to define the City's reporting entity for financial reporting purposes, management has considered all potential component units. The decision to include a potential component unit in the reporting entity was made by applyJ ng the criteria set forth in generally accepted accounting principles. The basic criteria for including a potential component unit within the reporting entity is whether the primary government is financially accountable fer the potential unit. A primary government is financially accountable if Jt appoints a voting majozity of the organization's governing body and either (I) is able to impose its will on that organization or (2) there is a potential for the organization to provide specific financial 15 
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benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on, the primary government. The primary government may also be financially accountable if an organization is :~iscally dependent on the primary government regardless of whether the organization has a separately elected governing body, a governing board appointed by a higher level government, or a jointly appointed board. An entity is fiscally dependent if it does not have the authority to do all three of the following procedures: a. Determine its budget without another government having the authority to approve and modify that budget. b. Levy taxes or set rates or charges without approval by another government. c. Issue debt without approval by another government:. The component units discussed in Note l.C. are included in the City's reporting entity based upon the circumstances outlined above. C. Individual Component unit Di~:closures Blended Component Units. The Youth Baseball Recreation Board was authorized by the City Council and is governed by a four member board made up of three representatives from the variouB baseball leagues and one member appeinted by the City. The Youth Baseball if it were part: of the primary government operate and maintain the City's baseball subaidy to the Board, primarily to finance 

Recreation Board is reported as because its sole purpose is to complex. The city provides a the operations of the complex. Diseretel~[ ]?resented Component Units. The component units columns in the combined financial statements inc;lude the financial data of the City's other component units. They are reperted in a separate column to emphasize that they are legally separate from the City. The City Marshal and the City Judge are elected by the voters of the City of Alexandria. The financial statements of each of these entities are included as of their respective fiscal years ended September 30, 1996. 1. The Alexandria City Marshal is responsible for enforcing judgments of city court, maintaining order within the city court, and collection of city court fines. 2. The Alexandria City Court is responsible for hearing court cases involving violations of city laws and ordinances and for rendering judgments thereon. 
16 
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Complete financial statements component units can be obtained from for each of the two discretely presented their respective administrative offices. Administrative Offices: Alexandria City Marshal 515 Washingten Street Alexandria, Louisiana D. Fund Accounting 

Alexandria City Court 515 Washington Street Alexandria, Louisiana 
The City uses funds and account groups to report en its financial position and the results of its operations. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by segregating transactions related to certain government functions or activities. A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. An account group, on the other hand, is a financial reporting device designed to provide accountability for certain assets and liabilities that are not recorded in the funds because they do not directly affect net expendable available financial resources. Funds are classified into three categories: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary. Each category, in turn, is divided into separate "fund types." Governmental funds are used to account for all or most of the City's general activities, including the collection and disbursement of earmarked monies (special revenue funds), the acquisition or construction of general fixed assets (capital projects funds), and the servicing of general long-term debt (debt service funds). The general fund is used to account for all activities of the general government not accounted for in some other fund. Proprietary funds are used to account for activities similar to those found in the private sector, where the determination of net income is necessary oz useful for sound financial administration. Goods or services from such activities can be provided either to outside pal:ties (enterprise funds) or to other departments or agencies primarily within the government (internal service funds). Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held on behalf of outside parties, including other goverr~nents, or on behalf of other funds within the City. The City maintains pension trust funds to account for the City's employee pension funds. Trust funds are used to account for assets held by the government in a trustee capacity. Agency funds are used to ]7 
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acceunt for assets held by the governn~ent as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments and~or other funds. The General Fixed Asset Account Group is used to account for fixed assets other than those used in the proprietary funds. The General Long-Term ~Debt Account Group is used to account for long-term debt not accounted for in other funds. E. Basis of! Accounting The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement focus. All government funds are accounted for using a current financial resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases ( i. e. , revenues and other financing sources ) and decreases ( i. e. , expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. Proprietary funds follow GAAP prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board and all Financial Accounting Standards Board's Standards issued prior to November 30, 1989. AI] proprietary funds and pension trust funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. wit]] this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary fund-type operating statements present increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e., expenses) in net total assets. The modified accrual basis of acceunting is used by all governmental fund types and agency funds. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they become both measurable and available) . "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" means the amoL1nt is collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred. Principal and interest on general long-term debts are recorded as fund liabilities when due or when amounts have been accumulated in the debt service fund for payments to be made early in the following year. Those revenues susceptible to accrual are taxes, special assessments, grants, interest 

18 
property taxes, franchise revenue, and charges for 
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services. Fines, permits, and license revenues are not susceptible to accrual because generally they are not measurable until received in cash. The accrual basis of accounting is utilized by proprietary fund types and pension trust funds. Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred. The City reports deferred revenue on its combined balance sheet. Deferred revenues arise when a potential revenue does not meet both the "measurable" and "available" criteria for recognition in the current period. Deferred revenues also arise when resources are received by the City before it has a legal claim to them, as when grant monies are received prior to incurring qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met or when the City has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for deferred revenue is removed from the balance sheet and revenue is recognized. F. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting Annual appropriated operating budgets of proposed expenditures and the means of financing them are adopted for the general, special revenue, and debt service funds. Budgets for capita[[ projects are adopted on a project- length basis. Because these non-operating budgets primarily serve as a management control function, no comparison between budgeted and actual amounts for funds budgeted on this basis is provided in this document. Budgets established for proprietary funds are management budgets and as such are not required to be reported in this document. Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted, or as amended from time to time by the Council. Budgets are adopted consistent with generally accepted accounting principles, except those which are adopted on a project-length basis. Budgets are adopted on a line item basis. Administrative amendments can be made on a departmental basis between line item accounts only. Interdepartmental amendments, interfund amendments, and additional appropriations from one fund to another are subject to Council approval. The overall level of control is on an interdepartmental basis. Annual operating budget appropriations expire at the close of the fiscal year to the extent not expended. G. Encumbrances Encumbrance accounting, under which commitments for the expenditure of 19 

purchase orders, contracts, and monies are recorded in order to 
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reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is employed by the General Special Revenue Funds and Capital Projects Funds. Encumbrances at year end, if material[, are reported as reservations of fund balances. 
H. Cash and Investments Cash includes amounts on hand and in demand deposits. Investments are stated at cost or amortized cost, except for the Deferred Compensation Agency Fund in which investments are reported at market. Management has amortized premiums or discounts on securities by the straight-line method. The difference in amortization by the straight-line method and the effective interest rate method is not material in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. Interest income is recognized as earned. Gains and ]osses on sales of securities are recognized on the transaction date,. For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, management considers all highly liquid investments, including restricted assets, with a maturity of three months or less, when purchased, to be cash equivalents. I. Short-term Interfund Receivables/Payables During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods provided o~ services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as "due from other funds" or "due to other funds" on the balance sheet. J. Advances to Other Funds Loans between funds not occurring during the normal course of opelations are classified as advances to other funds. K. Inventories Inventories are valued at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market, with the exception of central warehouse inventory and fuel which is valued at average cost, and are accounted for in the General Fund and Enterprise Funds as assets when purehased and recorded as expenditures or expenses as consumed. L. Restricted Assets Certain Enterprise Fund assets are classified as restricted assets because their use is limited to certain activities by Council action. "Cash 20 
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With Paying Agents account" is used to report cash transferred to the paying agents for payment of May ist maturities of ~evenue bonds principal and interest. "Customers ' Deposit accounts" are used to account for funds received from customers for utilities deposits. "Revenue Bond Reserve accounts" are used to report resources set aside to make up potential future deficiencies in the Revenue Bond Sinking accounts. "Revenue Bond Capital Additions and Contingencies accounts" are used to report resources set aside to meet unexpected contingencies or te fund asset renewals snd replacements. "Special Projects accounts" are fund restricted by Council action for certain designated projects. "utilities Capita/ Projects accounts" are used to account for funds set aside for capital additions, renewals, and replacements. "Utilities Revenue Bend Construction accounts" are used to report the proceeds of revenue bonds that are restricted for construction. M. Fixed Assets General fixed assets are not capitalized in the funds used to acquire or construct them. Instead, capita] acquisition and construction are reflected as expenditures in governmental funds, and the related assets are reported in the general fixed assets account group. General fixed assets are reported on a combination of estimated historical cost and actual historiea] cost. Recent purchases have been va]ued at historical cost. Recent donated fixed assets have been valued at market w~lue on the date of donation. Older assets acquired have been valued at estimated historical cost. Public domaJn ("infrastructure") general fixed assets consisting of roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, streets and sidewalks, drainage systems, and lighting systems are not capitalized, as these assets are immovable and of value only to the City. Assets in the general fixed assets account group are not depreciated. Depreciation of buildings, equipment, and vehicles in the proprietary and nonexpendable trust fund types is computed using the stra.~ght-line method. 
Interest Js capitalized on proprietary fund assets acquired with tax-exempt debt. The amount of interest to be offE~etting interest expense incurred frem the completion of the project with interest earned same period. 
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N. Bond Issuance Costs In governmental fund types, bond issuance costs are recognized Jn the current period. Bond issuance costs for proprietary fund types are deferred and amortized over the term of the bonds nsing the bonds-outstanding method, which approximates the effective interest method. Bond issuance costs for proprietary fund types are recorded as deferred charges. O. Compensated Absences Vested or accumulated vacation leave that is expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources is reported as an expenditure and a fund liability of the governmental fund that will pay it. Amounts of vested or accumulated vacation leave of governmental funds that are not expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources are reported in the general long-term debt account group. No accrued current expenditures are reported in the governmental funds as the amounts are considered immaterial. Vested or accumulated vacation leave of proprietary funds is recorded as an expense and liability of those funds as the benefits accrue to employees. In accordance with the provisions of GASB Statement NO. ]6, no liability is recorded for compensated absences that relate to future services or that are contingent on a specific event that: is outside the control of the employer and employee. P. Long-term Obligations Long-term debt is recognized as a liability of a goverr~ental fund when due, or when resources have been accumulated in the debt service fund for payment early in the following year. For other long-term obligations, only that portion expected to be financed from expendable available financial resources is reported as a fund liability of a governmental fund. The remaining portien of such obligations is reported in the general long-term debt account group. Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from proprietary fund operations are accounted for in those funds. Q. Fund Equity Contributed capital is recorded in proprietary funds that have received capital grants or contributions from developers, customers or other funds. Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or legally segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund balances represent tentative plans for future use of financial resources. 

22 



CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA APRIL 30, 1997 NOTES TO FINANCIAIa STATEMENTS 
R. Retained Earnings - Reserved Retained earnings - reserved, as reported in the combined balance sheet, represents certain restricted assets accumulated in accordance with the outstanding revenue bond indentures which are in excess of related current liabilities payable from restricted assets, and funds reserved for ongoing and future anticipated Utilities System capital construction activity. S. Supplemental Wages Certain employees of the police and fire departments receive supplemental wages from the State of Louisiana. These supplemental wages are recognized as intergovernmental revenue and public safety expenditures in the General Fund. T. Interfund transactions Quasi-external transactions, if any, are accounted for as revenues or expenditures. Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures initially made from it: that are properly applicable to another fund are recorded as expenditures in the reimbursing fund snd as reductions of expenditures in the fund that is reimbursed. All other interfund transactions are reported as operating transfers. U. Estimates The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. V. Memorandum Only-Total Columns Total columns in the general purpose financial statements are captioned "memorandum only" to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial position, results of operations, or changes in financial position in conformity with generally accepted accounting principl~.~s. Neither are such data comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data. 

23 
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2. EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVES'Iq~NTS; CASH AND INVESTMENTS The City maintains separate cash and investment pools that are available for use by all funds not required to maintain sepsrate accounts in aceordanee with state law, or bond indentures. In addition, cash and investments are held by several of the City's funds. Each fund type's portion of th~s pool is displayed in the combined balance sheet as "Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments." At April 30, 1997, the pooled cash and investments account was comprised of the following: 
Cash and cash equivalents Cash in bank Repurchase agreements Total Cash and cash equivalents I nves tments united States government and agency issues Interest receivable Totals 

CASH POOL INVESTMENT POOL TOTALS $49,875 $ 497,184 $ 547,059 5.864.115 5.864.]15 $49,875 $ 6,361,299 $ 6,41],174 
62,979,217 817.276 $49,875 $70,157,792 62,979,217 8]7,276 $70,207,667 A summary of the amount of equity in pooled cash and investments by fund at April 30, 1997, follows: CASH POOL Unrestricted General Fund $ Special Revenue Funds Decentralized Art Fund 47,509 Debt Service Funds General Obligation Bonds Fund Capital Project Funds General Capital Projects Fund ]988 Drainage Property Tax Fund ]993 Streets and Drainage Fund Public Safety Complex Fund Enterprise Funds Utilities System Fund Municipal Bus Line Fund Sanitation Fund 24 

INVESTMENT POOL TOTALS $ 5,436,]23 $ 5,436,]23 47,509 375,507 375,507 11,201,477 11,201,477 
2,925,986 5,479,521 6,797,]09 3,806,239 36],452 207,290 

2,925,986 5,479,521 6,797,109 3,806,239 361,452 207,290 



CITy OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA APRIL 30, 1997 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Internal Service Funds Risk Management Fund Employee Benefits Insurance Fund Unemplo~nent Benefits Fund Total Unrestricted Restricted Utilities System Enterprise Fund Customers' deposits Specia] projects Revenue bend reserve Capital projects Revenue bond construction Total Restricted Totals Cash and cash e~uivalents 

CASH pOOL 
47,509 

2,366 
._2~366 $49,875 

INVESTMENT POOL TOTALS $ 5,228,145 $ 5,228,145 2,024,879 343.,038 44,186,766 
2,868,295 2,174,843 210,647 7,695,178 13301_02222t 063 25,971,026 $70,157,792 

2,024,879 343~038 44,234,275 
2,868,295 2,174,843 213,013 7,695,178 
25,973,392 $70,207,667 

At April 30, 1997, cash and cash equivalents consisted of the following: TOTAL Petty cash and change funds $ 8,550 Cash with bond paying agent 4,554,291 Cash and cash equivalents Cash in bank Repurchase agreements Total cash and cash equivalents 
3,453,696 !_~421,828 

UNRESTRICTED $ 8,550 RESTRICTED $ 4,554,291 3,451,330 2,366 12,421,828 $20,438,365 $15,881,708 $4,556,657 Cash and cash equivalents are reported in the combined balance sheet as follows: TOTAL UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED Reported as catch and cash equivalents Petty cash and change funds $ 8,550 Cash and cash equivalents Cash in bank 2,906,637 Repurchase agreements .6x_557j713 9,472,900 25 
8,550 2,906,637 6~557,J13 9,472,900 -D- 
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Included in restricted assets 
TOTAL 

Cash with bond paying agent $ 4,554,29] Included in equity in pooled cash and investments Cash in bank 547,059 Repurchase agreements _5~864,115 _6~411,174 

UNRESTRICTED 

544,693 ~64,115 _fi6,408,B08 

RESTRICTED 
$4,554,291 
2,366 2.366 Total cash and cash equivalents $20,438,365 $15,881,708 $4,556,657 The City's deposits at year-end were entirely covered by federa] depository insurance or by collateral held by the City or ~ts agent in the City's name. Investments. The City may invest in United States bonds, treasury notes, or certificates of deposit of state banks organized under the laws of Louisiana and national banks hav~ng their principal office in the State of Louisiana, investments as stipulated in state law, or any other federally insured investment. In addition, the City of Alexandria Employees' Retirement System plan may invest in corporate stocks and bonds. A summary of investments at year-end is shown below. All investments are held by the City or its agent in the City's name. Certificates of deposit classified as investments were entirely covered by federal depository insurance or by collateral held by the City or its agent in the City's name. 

Certificates of deposit U.S. Treasury obligations U.S. Government agency Corporate bonds Zero coupon treasury receipts GNMA notes FNMA notes Corporate stocks Total investments 

CARRYING MARKBT AMOUNT VALUE $ 1,223,729 $ 1,223,729 70,045,058 70,088,092 5,026,525 4,984,375 19,802,443 20,157,453 4,608,125 5,557,378 2,089,289 2,377,993 1,246,767 1,269,803 __I~4549L9~99 13,312~881 $I]4,496,9355118,971,704 
26 

UNREALIZED GAIN /LOSS) $ -0- 43,034 (42,150) 355,010 949,253 288,704 23,036 2.857.882 $4,474,769 
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Investments ~re reported in the combined balance sheet as follows: 
Reported as investments Certificates of deposit U.S. Treasury obligations Corporate bonds Zero coupo~ treasury receipts GNMA notes FNMA notes Corporate ~tocks Total reported as investments 

CARRYING AMOUNT MARKET VALUE $ 1,223,729 4,885,896 20,157,453 5,557,378 2,377,993 1,269,803 13.312.881 

UNREALIZED GAIN /~0ss) $ -0- 98,128 355,010 949,253 288,704 23,036 2,857,882 44,213,120 48,785,133 4,572,013 
Included in restricted assets U.S. TreasHry obligations 7,304,598 7,285,846 (18,752) Included in investment pool U.S. Treasury obligations U.S. Goverr~nent agency Total included in investment pool Total investments 

57,952,692 5,026,525 57,916,350 4.984.375 (36,342) (42,150) 62,979,217 62,900,725 (78,492) $114,496,935 $118,971,704 $4,474,769 
Receivables st April 30, 1997, consisted of the follewing 

Tax6,s Ad valorem Hotel occupancy Accounts Uncollected cycle billings Estimated services between cycles 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES $ 122,164 10,725 

27 

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 

4,089,043 2,666,861 

FIDUCIARY FUND TYPES TOTALS 122,164 10,725 
4,089,043 2,666,861 



Iatergovernmental Federal State Interest and dividends Other Gross receivables Allowance for uneollectibles Net Receivables 
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GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES $ 84,656 231,891 41,509 1,044,157 1,535,102 (858,886) $ 676,216 

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES $ 409,783 9,911 91,493 - 310,144 7,577,235 
_(879,101) $6,698,134 

FIDUCIARY FUND TYPES TOTALS 
575,411 575,411 -0- (1,737,987) $575,411 $ 7,949,761 Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1 of each year. Taxes are lew[ed by the City normally in October and are actually billed to the taxpayers in November. Billed taxes become delinquent on January 1 of the following year. Revenues from ad valorem taxes are budgeted in the year billed. The City bills and collects its own property taxes using the assessed values determined by the tax assessor of Rapides Parish. For the year ended April 30, 1997, taxes of 21.54 mills were levied on property with assessed values totaling $207,046,923 and were dedicated as fellows: 

Streets and drainage Debt service General purpose 11.25 3.50 6.79 mills mills mills Total taxes levied were $4,459,'291 of which $84,529, representing current taxes, remained uncollected at April 30, 1997. Receivables arising from utility services provided to customers consist of uncollected billings rendered customers on monthly cycle billings and estimated services provided customers between billing cycles. The allowance for uncollectible accounts of $879, i0] represents the projected uncollectible accounts at April 30, 1997. DUN FROM/TO OTHER FUNDS Amounts due from and to other funds at April 30, ]997, consisted ef the following: 
28 
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General Fund Special Revenue Funds City Sales Tax Fund Community Development Block Grant Fund Home Investment: Partnership Fund Economic Development Fund Capital Projects Funds General Capita] Projects Fund Enterprise Funds Utilities System Fund Municipal Bus Line Fund Sanitation Fund Internal Service Funds Risk Management: Fund Employee Benefits Insurance Fund Trust and Agency Funds Policemen's Pension and Relief Fund Totals 5. ADVANCES FROM/TO OTHER FUNDS 

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS $2,096,003 
171 3,308 
258,958 500 63,94,2 393 
51 ~2"/Z $2,474,547 

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS $ 126,272 1,299,500 38,349 2,444 3,308 
430,665 530,651 42,653 461 244 
$2,474,547 

Advances from and to other funds at April 30, 1997, consisted of the following: 
Capital Projects Funds General Capital Projects Fund 1993 Streets a~id Drainage Property Tax Fund Enterprise Funds Utilities System Fund - included in Restricted Assets - Special Projects Accounts Totals 

ADVANCES TO OTHER FUNDS 

Of the above amount, $1,200,000 is noncurrent. 
29 

1,93~J78 $1,931,778 

ADVANCES FROM OTHER FUNDS $1,350,000 581,778 
$1,931,778 



6. RESTRICTED ASSETS 
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At April 30, 1997, restricted assets of the Utility System Enterprise Fund are comprised of the following: Cash and cash equivalents Equity in pooled cash and investments Investments, at: amortized cost Advances to other funds Total. 
$ 4,556,657 25,973,53] 7,304,598 1.931.778 $39,766,564 

Restricted assets of the Utility System Enterprise Fund by account, at April 30, ]997, consisted of the following: cash with payin9 agent Cash and equivalents customers' deposits accounts Equity in pooled cash and investments Special projects accounts Equity in pooled cash and investments Advances to other funds General Capital Projects Fund (current $150,000) 1993 Streets and Drainage Property Tax Fund (all current) Tot~l Revenue bond reserve account Cash and equivalents Equity in pooled cash and investments Investments, at amortized cost Total Reve~lue bond capital additions and contingencies account Investments, at amortized cost Utilities capital projects accounts Equity in pooled cash and investments Utilities revenue bond construction account Equity in pooled cash and investments Total 
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$2,174,843 
1,350,000 581.778 
2,366 210,647 6.304.598 

$ 4,554,29] 2,868,295 

4,106,62] 
6,517,61] 
1,000,000 7,697,683 13,022,063 $39,766,564 



7. FIXED ASSETS 
year. 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA APRIL 30, 1997 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The following is a summary of changes in fixed assets during the fiscal 
GENERAL FIXED ASSET ACCOUNT GROUP Land Buildings and improvements Furniture and fixtures Equipment Vehicles Construction in progress Totals 

BALANCE COMPLETED 05/01/96 ADDITIONS ~RETIREMENTS) CONSTRUCTION 
$ 6,429,843 $ 7,512 $ 27,369,322 134,732 825,699 5,087,182 5,292,751 5,158 966,335 740,278 1--4,053,262 3~86~2~! $599,058,059 $~266 

BALANCE 04/30/97 
$ $ 6,437,355 (964) 16,373,149 43,876,239 (10,082) (150,651) (333,265) 

$.(494,962) $ //~3,149) 
820,775 5,902,866 5,699,764 1.549.364 -0- $64,286,363 In the general fixed assets account group, a certain portion of the costs of the assets has been estimated based upon current costs. The amount of general fixed assets that is valued at actual historical cost and those valued at estimated historical cost are detailed below: Actual historical cost Estimated historical cost Total 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS Utilities System Land Plant and equipment Vehicles Construction in progress Totals Sanitation Fund vehicles Furniture and equipment Totals 

BALANCE 05/01/96 ADDITI_ONS 
$ 1,196,939 $ 

COMPLETED IRETIREMENTS)CONSTRUCTION 
$62,485,634 1.800.729 $64,286,363 
BALANCE 94/30/97 
$ 1,196,939 14:1,409,231 1,180,470 (854,120) 12,439,839 154,175,420 3,559,814 304,050 (123,509) 3,740,355 ]2,463,756 158,629,740 1,196,123 12,189,042 62.837 36.499 1,258,960 181,670 
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(977,629) 32,710 . (29_9) (33,009) 
(12,4398~8~39) -0- 10,728,439_ 169,841,153 1,308,584 99.037 -0- 1,407,621 
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BALANCE COMPLETED BALANCE 05/01/96 ADDITIONS ~RETIREMENTS) CONSTRUCTION 04/30/97 Municipal Bus Line Buildings and terminals Buses Other vehicles Equipment Totals Totals Acclh~ulated depreciation 

1,504,267 $ 1,926,077 123,062 __ 274,864 3,828.270 --0- (280) (280) $163,7~6,970 $12L/!aTo~ 1~ $~  
NET FIXED ASSETS - ENTERPRISE FUNDS INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS Risk Management Vehicles $ 5,044 $ Furniture and equipment Totals $ Accumulated depreciation 

6,268 11,312 $ 

-0- .-0- 
1,504,267 1,926,077 123,062 274,584 3,827.990 175,076,764 (75,3950x~424 $ 99,681,740 

-o- $_ -0- $ .-.0- $ 
NET FIXED ASSETS - INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS FIDUCIARy FUNDS Employees' Retirement System Furniture and equipment $ 17,011 $ Accumulated depreciation NET FIXED ASSETS - FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

5,044 6.268 11,312 ( z 8~!51 3.461 
-0-$ -0- $ -0- $ 17,011 (11,903 5.108 Fixed assets are depreciated in the proprietary and similar trust funds using the straight line method over the following estimated useful lives: Utilities System Plant and equipment Vehicles Sanitation Fund Vehicles Furniture and equipment 
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Municipal Bus Line Buildings and terminals Buses Other vehicles Equipment Risk Management Vehicles Furniture and equipment Employees ' Retirement System Furniture and equipment 

i0 - 40 4 - 8 6 - 8 3 - 20 
years years years years 3 years 5 - 8 years 5 - 7 years Depreciation expense included in the financial statements for the fiscal year is summarized below: Enterprise Funds Utilities System Fund Sanitation Fund Municipal Bus Line Fund Internal Service Fund Risk Management Fund Pension Trust Fund Employees' Retirement System Fund 
$5,040,743 138,612 305,273 1,185 2.205 $5,488,018 The utilities System depreciation expense above includes $456,283 which is reflected in overhead in the operating statements. The Employees ' Retirement System depreciation is included in administrative expenses. A summary of significant construction or renovation projects is presented below: PROJECT AUTHORIZATION EXPENDED TO DATE COMMI ~2MENT Public safety Public safety complex $ 7,178,601 $ 583,814 $ 370,735 Public works Downtown parking garage Utilities System Fund Electric Gas Water Wastewater General and administrative Totals Totals 

4,028,348 840,951 2,368,556 

IOOLQO~ 
134 576 653 993 
655 910 786 626 

23,098,872 5,358,977 $56,308,9'78 $24,523,637 $8,098,268 33 

REQUIRED FURTHER FINANCING None None None None None None None 
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8. LIABILITIES PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS Liabilities payable from restricted Enterprise Fund consisted of the following payable from cash with paying agent Revenue bonds Interest 

assets of the Utilities System at April 30, 1997: 
Payable from customer deposit accounts Customer guaranteed deposits Payable from capital projects accounts Accounts and contracts Payable from revenue bond construction accounts Accounts and contracts Total 9. RISK MANAGEMENT 

$2,770,000 1,784,29] 2,868,295 96,093 986,2]] $8,504,890 
The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft or damage to, and destruction of assets; error8 and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. During a prior fiscal year, the City established a Risk Management Fund (an internal service fund) to account for and finance its uninsured risks of loss. Under this program, the Risk Management Fund prow[des coverage up to the maximum amounts indicated in the following table. The City purchases commercial insurance for claims in excess of coverage provided by the Fund and for all other risks of loss. Settled claims did not exceed this co~nercial coverage for the fiscal year ended April 30, 1997. LOSS RETAINED 

OCCURRENCE Genera] liability $150,000 Automobile liability 150,000 Law enforcement liability 150,000 Workers' compensation 500,000 Public officials and employees liability 75,000 Property damage 75,000 

EACH IN AGGREGATE $1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 Statutory 1,500,000 1,500,000 
All funds of the City participate in the program and make payments to the Risk Management Fund based upon actuarial estimates of the amounts needed to pay prio~ and current year claims. The claims liability of $5,088,375 reported in the Fund, as of April 30, ]997, is based on the requirements of 34 
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GASP. Statement Number I0, which requires that a liability for claims be reported if information prior to the ~ssuance of the financial statements indicates that it is probable that a :[iability has been incurred at the date of the financial statements and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. The City has elected to record the liability on the discounted basis. Changes in the Fund's claims liability amount in the fiscal year ending April 30, 1997, were as follows: Balance, beginning of the year Current year claims and changes in estimates Claims payments Balance, end of the year 

$ 5,672,285 1,354,951 (1,938,861) $ 5,088,375 Management plans to fund the balance of the actuarially determined accumulated deficit in the Risk Management Fund over time by operating transfers from various funds. At the balance sheet date, the sum of $124,810 has been funded for catastrophic losses. The City is currently a defendant in two separate cases which are not covered by an insurance program. First is acase entitled Ducote vs. City of Alexandria in which an adverse judgement on liability has been taken. The ceuxt has entered judgement against the City for approximately $1.2 million dollars. The total liability may exceed $2.2 million dollars, including statutory interest. The City Attorney has indicated that this judgement is currently being appealed by the City suspensively so that no execution of any type can be had against the City for any amounts found in judgement. Legal counsel is of the opinion that a substantial reduction in the judgement will be achieved on appeal of this matter. Management's intentions are to vigorously defend their position in the Third Circuit of Appeal Court and if an unfavorable ruling is forthcoming, to proceed with an appeal to the Supreme Court of the State of Louisiana. Another claim against the City entitled Armand vs. City of Alexandria Js in the initial stages of discovery. Legal counsel has advised that on trial of the merits that the City of Alexandria will be substantially successful in this case; however, the approximate judgement value in this case is somewhere in the neighborhood of $200,000 - $300,000. 10. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS INSURANCE During a prior fiscal year, the City established an Employee Benefits Insurance Fund (an internal service fund) to account for and finance employee hospitalization/health insurance and certain employee life insurance. Under this program, the Employee Benefits Insurance Fund normally provides coverage 35 
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for a maximum of $75,000 per plan year for each covered employee's (and dependent's, if applicable) qualifying health claims. Co~llercial insurance is purchased for health claims in excess of se]f-insured maximum of $75,000 for each covered employee's (and dependent's, if applicable) qualifying health claims. The Fund does not have a maximum aggregate retained loss. The Employee Benefit Insurance Fund also purchases certain employee life insurance. All funds of the City and covered employees participate in the program and make pa~nents to the Employee Benefits Insurance Fund based on estimates of the amount needed to pay current: yea]: claims. The claims liability of $425,634 reported in the Fund at April 30, 1997, is based upon the requirements of GASB Statement Number 10, which ~equires that a liability for claims be reported if information prior to the issuance of the financial statements indicates that it is probable at the date of the financial statements that a liability has been incurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. Changes in the Fund's claims liability amount in the fiscal year ending ~pril 30, 1997, were as follows: 

11 BENEFITS During the prior fiscal year, the City established the Unemployment Benefits Fund (an internal service ~und) to pay self-insured unemployment claims under state statutes. All claims are administered by the state unemplo!anent office. Approved claims are paid by the state, which invoices the City for reimbursement. All funds of the City participate in the program. During the, year ended April 30, 1997, payments Jn the amount of one- hal~ percent (0.5%) of payroll were paid to the Unemployment Benefits Fund. Management believes that, as of April 30, 1997, sufficient: investments are available in the Unemployment Benefits Fund to pay claims from investment earnings. Subsequent to April 30, 1997, payments to the Unemployment Benefits Fund from other City funds we[e discontinued. Claims incurred as of April 30, 1997, are considered immaterial and are not included in this report. 
36 



12. LONG-TERM DEBT 
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General Obliaation Debts: General obligations and pledge the full faith and incurred these liabilities to provide 
obligation l~abilities are direct credit of the City. The City has funds for the acquisition and construction of major capital additions, to provide funds for major capital projects, and to provide funds in connection with the merger of the City's Police Pension and Relief Fund into the statewide Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System and the City's Firemen Pension and Relief Fund into the statewide Firefighter's Retirement System. In addition, the City's obligation relative to the govermnental funds' liability for compensated absences is reported as a general obligation debt. Revenue Bonds: first type is utility The City has issued two types of revenue bonds. The revenue bonds whereby the City pledges income derived from the acquired or constructed assets to pay debt service. The second type ~s sales tax revenue bonds whereby the City has pledged revenue from specifically dedicated sales tax collections to pay debt service. Long-term debt, at April 30, ]997, consisted of the following: 

General Obligation Sales tax bonds 1979 capital projects 1987 capital projects 1993 refunding Ad valorem tax bonds Certificates of indebtedness - 1993 Police pension merger liability Fire pension merger liability Compensated absences Ente:~prise Revenue bonds 1987 capital additions 1989 capital additions 1992 refunding 1993 capital additions 1993 refunding 1995 capital additions Installment obligations Computer equipment and software Totals 

37 

INTEREST RATES ENTERPRISE 
6.]5 - 6.50% 7.20 - 7.35 4.15 - 5.70 4.60 - 8.00 4.40 - 5.00 7.00 7.00 
7.25 7.10 4.75 4.30 3.70 5.00 
- 7.40 - 7.25 - 6.00 - 8.00 - 5.30 - 9.00 
i,i00,000 1,045,000 21,780,000 10,750,000 14,095,000 15,000,000 6.25 - 7.15 983 

GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT 

63,770,983 45,029,338 (Continued) 



CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA APRIL 30, 1997 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Current portion of Utilities System Enterprise Fund obligations included in [Liabilities payable from current assets Installment obligations [Liabilities payable from restricted assets Revenue bonds Totals 

INTEREST RATES ENTERPRISE 
(983) 

L2,770,000) $61,000,000 

GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT 

$45,029,338 
The annual requirement to amortize outstanding long-term debt other than compensated absences, including interest of $48,957,093, is as fellows: YEAR ENDED APRIL 30 1998 ]999 2000 2001 2002 2003 -2023 Totals 

ENTERPRISE $ 6,286,639 6,259,300 6,240,080 6,234,120 6,225,843 52,605~483 $83,85],465 

GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT $ 4,739,882 4,763,950 4,766,964 4,150,734 4,140,512 51.343.907 $73,905,949 

TOTAL $ 11,026,52] 11,023,250 ]1,007,044 10,384,854 10,366,355 103,949,390 $157,757,414 The amount of interest costs incurred during the current period was $2,665,946 related to general obligation debt and $4,098,415 related to Utilities System Enterprise Fund debt, including capitalized interest of $423,266. During the year ended April 30, 1997, the following changes occurred in long-term liabilities: 
General Long--Te~n Debt Sales Tax Bonds Ad valorem tax bonds Certificate of indebtedness Police pension merger Fire pension merger Compensated absences Totals 

BALANCE 05/01/96 ADDITIONS REDUCTIONS BALANCE 94/30/97 $12,795,000 $ $ 920,000 $11,875,000 7,300,000 7,300,000 2,110,000 4,591,237 18,534,628 1.400.123 82.437 
470,000 1,640,000 145,246 4,445,99] 248,841 18,285,787 1.482.560 $39,430,988 $7,382,437 $1,784,087 $45,029,338 

38 



Utilities System Revenue bonds Installment obligations Totals 
Defeased Debt: 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA APRIL 30s 1997 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
BALANCE 05/01/96 ADDITIONS $67,360,000 lOL_~1~ $67,467,713 

REDUCTIONS BALANCE 04/30/97 $3,590,000 $63,770,000 106.730 -0- $3,696,730 983 $63,770,983 
In prior years, the City defeased certain general obligation and revenue bonds by placing sufficient proceeds in irrevocable trusts to provide for all future debt service payments on the bonds. Accordingly, the assets of the trust accounts and the l~ability for the defeased bonds are not Jncldded in the City's financial statements. At year end, defeased bonds outstanding consisted of the following: Genera]_ Obligation Sales Tax Bonds, Series ST-]987 Enterprise Utilities System Revenue Bonds series 1987 series 1989A Total Enterprise Total 

$ 5,600,000 
20,000,000 9,195,000 29.195.000 $34,795,000 Conduit Debt Obliqations: On Nove~)er i, 1996, the City issued Industrial Revenue Bonds, Series 1996, in the amount of $1,500,000 to provide financial assistance to a private-sector entity for the construction of industrial facilities deemed to be in the public interest. These bonds are secured by the property financed and are payable solely from payments received from the underlying mortgage loan. Upon repa~qnent of these bonds, ownership of the acquired facilities transfers to the private-sector entity served by the bond issuance. Neither the City, the State, nor any political subdivision thereof is obligated in any manner for repayment of the bonds. Accordingly, the bonds are not reported as liabilities in the accompanying financial statements. As of April 30, 1997, the aggregate principal outstanding on the bonds was $1,500,000. 13. CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL The following changes Occurred in contributed capital of enterprise funds during the year: UTILITIES SOURCE SYSTEM Plant and equipment Public contributions Balance, beginning of year Balance, end of year 39 

MUNICIPAL BUS LINE $ 6,014,936 $6,014,936 
SANITATION FUND $ 43].783 

TOTAL $ 7,017 43.687.152 $43],783 $43,694,169 
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No changes occurred in contributed capital of the Risk Management Internal Service Fund during the year. 14. RESERVED RETAINED EARNINGS Retained earnings were reserved in Utilities System Enterprise Fund as of April 30, 1997, ~or the following purposes: Special prejects Revenue bond debt service Capital additions and contingencies Capital projects Total 15. RESERVED FUND BALANCES $i 

106 517 000 601 225 
621 611 OO0 590 822 

Fund Balances were reserved as of April 30, 1997, for the following purposes : Special Revenue Funds Riverfront Center Fund Operations Debt Service Fueds Sales Tax Bonds Fund Future debt service Current debt service Certificates of Indbtedness Fuud Current debt service General Obligation Bonds Current debt service Capital Projects Funds General Capital Projects Encumbrances 1988 Drainage Property Tax Encumbrances 1993 Streets and Drainage Property Tax Encumbrances Public Safety Complex Encumbrances Pension Trust Funds City Employees' Retirement System Employees ' retirement Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund Employees ' retirement Policemen' s pension and Relief Fund Employees ' retirement Total 

40 

$ 330,592 1,732,805 1,007,129 48,935 386,242 
4,338,366 204,419 346,052 370,735 
42,595,247 88,680 217.877 $51,667,079 
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16. ACCUMUI~TED DEFICITS 
end: Accumulated deficits existed in the following individual funds at year Enterprise Funds Municipal Bus Line Fund Sanitation Fund Internal Service Funds Risk Management Fund 

$3,676,36] ]69,231 697,150 The deficit in unreserved retained earnings of the Municipal BUS Line Fund is primarily attributable to depreciation of fixed assets acquired with contributed capita]. Combining contributed capital with the deficit in unreserved retained earnings results in a fund equity balance of $2,338,575. The deficit in unreserved retained earnings of the Sanitation Fund resulted from the recognition of the estimated liability for landfill postclosure costs. The deficit will be funded by user fees charged to customers as actual postclosure costs are incurred. 
Fund See Note 9 for disclosure regarding the deficit in the Risk Management 17. SUPPLEMENTAL PAY Certain employees meeting statutory qualifications in the fire and police departments receive supplemental pay directly from the State of[ Louisiana. This supplemental pay in the amount of $843,080 is recognized as intergovernmental reve~nue in the General Fund and as expenditures in the following public safety departments: Police Fire 
18. ENTERPRISE FUNDS - OPERATIONS 

$452,866 390.214 $843,080 
The City operates a utilities syE~tem, a bus line, and a solid waste system. The utilitJ.es system consists of an electric generation and distribution system, a natural gas distribution system, a water production and distribution system, and a sewerage transmission and treatment plant. The following is a condensed sununary of the three enterprise funds: 
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Operating revenues Operating expensE, s Depreciation Depreciation (overhead Other Operating income (loss) 
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Nonoperating revenues (expenses) Grant revenue Interest earned Disposition of assets Interest expense and fiscal charges Operating transfers in ( out ) 

MUNICIPAL UTILITIES BUS SYSTEM LINE SANITATION TOTAL $ 59,797,315 $ 232,824 $ 2,604,828 $62,634,967 (4,584,460) (456,283) 143,409~592) 11,346,980 
2,751,489 1,533 (3,251,882) 

(305,273) (138,612) I13~395141 (1,411,963) 
552,749 10,637 300 

2J~273) 34,943 
(5,028,345) (456,283) (47,180,379) 9,969,960 
552,749 13,702 2,775,828 (295) 1,538 (3,251,882 _/5x_876~2~!) -~ 6~073 212Q~281) 5/5x~/~ Net Income (Loss) $ 4,971,829 $ (150,204) $ (151,931) $ 4,669,694 Current capital contributions Net working capital ( deficit ) Revenue bonds payable Total equity 

7,017 $ -0- $ -0- $ 7,017 15,355,911 63,770,000 83,859,599 250,701 -0- 2,338,575 (184,726) -0- 262,552 15,421,886 63,770,000 86,460,726 Segment information for the Utilities System Enterprise Fund for the fiscal year ended April 30, 1997 follows: 
Operating revenues operating expenses Depreciation Other Operating income (loss) 
Nonoperating revenue (expenses) - net Operating trnnsfer~ (out) ~ net Net Income 

TOTAL ~:J!EC~'RIC GA_~S WATER WATER $ 59,797,315 $ 43,520,810 $ 9,613,669 $ 4,217,342 $ 2,445,494 (5,040,743) (],946,379) (856,121) (977,213) (1,261,030 (43~409,592) ~2ftL6_33j 588 ) L8~60605,477 ) /3~688 t 646) ~481,911 $ 11,346,980 $ 13,940,843 $ 152,101 $ (448,517) $(2,297,447 
(498,860) _~876,291) 
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One commerical customer accounted for 13% of the operating revenues of the water system for the year ended April 30, 1997. 19. LANDFILL POSTCLOSURE CARE COSTS State snd federal laws and regulations require that the City perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at its former landfill site. This site stopped accepting waste in a prior fiscal year. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 18, Accounting for Municipal Solid Waste Landfill Closure and Postclosure Care Costs, an estimated liability for landfill postclosure care costs was recognized in the Sanitation Enterprise Fund. The landfill postclosure care costs will be funded from current operations as incurred. Changes in the estimated during the fiscal year ending liabil~ty for landfill postclosure care costs, April 30, 1997, were as follows: Balance, beginning of the year Changes in estimates Actual costs incurred Balance, end of the year 

$325,244 i13,]76 //_2,420) $426,000 The noncurrent portion of the above ending balance is $114,000. 20. DEDICATION OF PROCEEDS-FLOW OF F~DS-CITY SALES AND USE TAX Proceeds of the 1976 one percent (]%) City Sales and Use Tax are dedicated to the following purposes: a. One-half is to be used for maintenance and operating expenses of the City. b. The other one-half is to be used in the following ordez of priority: 1. On or before the 20th day of each month, there shall be transferred to a Sales Tax Bond Sinking Account in the Debt Service Fund an amount equal to ]/6 of the interest falling due on the next interest payment date and 3/]2 of the principal falling due on the next: principal payment date of all sales tax bond issues outstanding. 2. Any funds remaining after the above transfers will be considered surplus and may be used for constructing, acquiring, extending, and/or improving capital improvements for the City 43 
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(including, but not. limited to, major thoroughfares and arterial streets with related improvements, major drainage systems, a civic convention center complex, parks, and parking facilities). Proceeds of the 1988 one-percent (].%) City Sales and Use Tax are dedicated to the following purposes: a. One-third is to be used to implement and fund a comprehensive job classification and pay plan for fire, police, and other General Fund classified employees. b. One-third is to be used to replace General Fund revenues lost from Federal and State government funding cuts from previous years. c. The remaining one-third is to be dedicated to fund General Fund operations. 21. FLOW OF FUNDS-RESTRICTIONS ON USE--UTILITIES SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND The utility revenue bonds were issued pursuant to bond ordinances which provide in substantially the fo~lowing terms that: The City, through its governing authority, has covenanted to fix, establish, maintain and collect such rates, fees, rents or other charges for the services and facilities of the Utilities System, and all parts thereof, and to revise the same from time to time whenever necessary, as will always provide revenues in each year sufficient to pay the necessary expenses of administering, operating and maintaining the Utilities System in each year, 120% of the principal and interest mat:uring on the bonds or other obligations payable therefrom as the same shall become due and payable in each year, all reserves or sinking funds or other pay~nents required for such year by the Bond Ordinance, and all other obligations or indebtedness payable out of the revenues of the Utilities System for such year, and that such rates, fees, rents or other charges shall not at any time be reduced so as to be insufficient to provide adequate revenues for such purposes. The City has further covenanted : That all of said income and revenues earned or derived from the operation of the Utilities System shall be deposited daily as the same may be collected in the Utilities System Fund heretofore established with the regularly designated fiscal agent of the City pursuant to the Bond 

44 



CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA APRIL 30, 1997 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Resolutions; that said fund shall be maintained and administered in the following order of priority and for the following express purposest (a) The payment of all reasonable expenses of administration, operation and maintenance of the Utilities System. (b) The maintenance of the Sinking Fund established pursuant to tile bond resolutions sufficient in amount to pay prompt]y and fully the principal of and the interest on the Bonds and any additional pari passu bonds issued hereafter in the manner provided by the bond ordinance, as they severally become due and payable, by transferring from the Utilities System Fund to the Sinking Fund established pursuant to the bond resolutions, monthly in advance on or before the 20th day of each month of each yeai, a sum equal to I/6th of the interest falling due on the next interest payment date, and a sum equal to 1/12th of principal falling due on the next principal payment date, together with such additional proportionate sum as may be required to pay said principal and interest as the same respectively become due. The depository fox the Sinking Fund shall transfer from said Sinking Fund to the paying agent bank or banks for all bonds payable from said Fund at least ten (i0) days in advance of the date on which each payment: of principal or interest falls due, funds fully sufficient to pay promptly the principal and interest so falling due on such date. 
(c) The maintenance of the Reserve Fund established pursuant to the bond resolutions by transferring from the proceeds of the bonds a sum equal to the lesser of (i) 10% of the proceeds of the bonds or (ii) an amount which, together with moneys en deposit in the Reserve Fund, will equal the highest combined principal and interest requirements for any succeeding fiscal year on the bonds (the "Reserve Fund Requirement"), and if such moneys do not cause the balance in the Reserve Fund to equal the Reserve Fund Requirement, by transferring from said Utilities System Fund to the Reserve Fund established pursuant to the bond resolutions, monthly in advance on or before the 20th day of each month of each year, a sum at least equal to 20% of the amount required to be paid into the aforesaid Sinking Fund specified in 45 
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money in the Capital Additions and Contingencies Fund shall also be used to pay the principal of and the interest on the bonds, including any additional pari passu bonds issued hereafter in the manner provided by the bond ordinance, for the pa~nent of which there is not sufficient money in the Sinking Fund and Reserve Fund described in paragraphs (b) and (c) above, but the money in said Capital Additions and Contingencies Fund shall never be used for the making of improvements and extensiens to the Utilities System or for payment of principal or interest on Bonds if the use of said money will leave in said Capital Additions and Contingencies Fund for the making of emergency repairs or replacements less than the sum of Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000). Any moneys remaining in said UtilJ.ties System Fund after making the above required payments may be used by the City for the purpose of calling and/or purchasing and paying any bends payable from the revenues ef the utilities System, oi; for such other lawful corporate purposes as the governing authority may determine, whether such purposes are or are not in relstion to the Utilities System. If at any time it shall be necessary to use moneys in the Reserve Fund or the Capital Additions and Contingencies Fund above provided for the purpose of paying principal of or interest on bonds payable from the aforesaid Sinking Fund as to which there would otherwise be default, then the moneys so used shall be replaced from the revenues first thereafter received, not hereinabove required to be used for administration, operation and mair~tenance or for current principal, interest and reserve requirements. If at any time there are sufficient moneys on deposit in the Reserve Fund and Capital Additions and Contingencies Fund to retire all outstanding Bonds payable from the Sinking Fund by exercising the redemption option provided by ~:uch bonds or by purchase on the open market, the City may utilize such funds for such purpose. 
All or any part of the moneys in the Reserve Fund and the Capital Additions and Contingencies Fund shall, at the written request of the City, be invested in one or both of the following if and to the extent that the same are legal for the investment of funds of the City: (a) direct obligations of the United States of America, or (b) negotiable or non--negotiable eertif~cates of deposit issued by any bank, trust company or national banking association provided (i) such certificates of deposit are continuously and at all times secured by direct obligations of the United States of America having a market value (exclusive of accrued interest) at 47 
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all times at ],east equal to the principal amount of such certificates of deposit, and (ii) interest is paid thereon to the extent of one hundred per cent (]00%). All income derived from such investments shall be added to the money in said respective funds or to the Utilities Syst~n Fund, and such investments shall, to the extent at any time necessary, be liquidated and the proceeds thereof applied to the purpose for which the respective funds are created. 22. UTILITIES SYSTEM FUND POWER PURCHASE CONTRACT COMMITMENT On November ]5, ]982, the City entered into an electric power purchase contract with Louisiana Energy and Power Authority (LEPA), a political subdivision of the State of Louisiana, which acquired an interest in the Rodemacher Unit Number 2, a low sulfur-coal burning power plant. The City is obligated to pay 52.83% of the fixed project costs allocated to LEPA plus energy related cests when the unit is operable. This contract expires at the late:c of (i) the date all outstanding bonds of LEPA have been paid, (2) the date the joint operating agreement entered into by LEPA is terminated and settlement of all costs are completed, or (3) July 1, 2032. As part of the contract, the City agreed not to issue bonds, notes, or other evidences of! indebtedness or enter into any contract to incur any expenses payable from or secured by revenues of the combined utilities system superior to or having a priority over the obligation to pay for the costs incurred under this contract. 23. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYST|~MS A. Plan Descriptions The city contributes to three single-employer defined benefit pension plans. These plans consist of the City of Alexandria Employees' Retirement System (COAERS), which uses a calendar year accounting period ending December 31, the Policemen's Pension and Relief Fund (PPARF), and the Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund (FPARF). COAERS) , plan melmbership consisted 
Current Employees Vested Nonvested Terminated members due future benefits Terminated members not due future benefits 

At April 30, 1997 (December 31, 1996 for of: 
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COAERS PPARF FPARF 250 307 5 92 
-0- -0- 16 -0- 
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Retirees and survivors currently receiving benefits Totals 

COAERS 
323 977 
PPARF FPARF 
1/2 12 7 

The City also contributes to four statewide multiple-employer public employee retirement systems. These consist of the Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (MPERS), the Firefighter' s Retirement System (FRS), the Louisiana State Employees" Retirement System (LSERS), and the Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (PERSL). The amount of the City's current year covered payroll and the City's total current year payroll for all emp]eyees ~s summarized below: Covered Payroll COAERS (1996) PPARF FPARF MPERS FRS LSERS PERSL Total payroll - all employees The following is a brief description of the plans 

$12,766,673 N/A N/A 3,355,888 4,023,532 29,498 14,322 22,367,038 
COAERS. Substantially all employees of the City, except firemen and policemen, become m~nbers of the COAERS as a condition of employment. The COAERS provides retirement benefits, disability benefits, and survivors benefits. Members with ten years of creditable service may retire at age sixty-two; members with at least twenty years of creditable service may retire at age fifty-five; members with thirty years of service may retire regardless of age. The retirement allowance is equal to three percent of the member's average compensation multiplied by his number of years of creditable service, not to exceed one hundred percent of his average compensation. (Average compensation is defined as the highest three year average annual compensation.) Retirement benefits vest after ten (i0) years of creditable service. Members are required to contribute 10% of their sala]:y to the System. The City contributes remaining amounts necessary to finance the system. Benefit and contribution provisions are established by state law. 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA APRIL 30, 1997 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
PPARF. Effective September 1, 1983, this plan was merged into the statewide Municipal and State Police Employees Retirement System. The Fund remains liable for retirement benefits in the event that a policeman hired prior to August ], 1976, retires before leaching age fifty (50) or 25 years of eligible service. Retirement benefits vest after twenty (20) years of creditable service. The member may retire after twenty (20) years of eligible service at two-thirds of the highest average monthly salary for any continuous twelve (12) month period of time worked prior to retirement. Upon reaching age fifty (50) retiree transfers to the Municipal System. or 25 years of eligible service, the and State Police Employees' Retirement 
Members are not required to contribute to the Fund. The City is required to contribute an amount sufficient to meet the operating deficit of the )Fund without regard for reserve requirements accruing or having accrued on an actuarial basis. Benefit; and contribution requirements are established by state law. FPARF. Effective May I, 1993, the Fund merged into the statewide Firefighters' Retirement System (FRS). On this date, all retirees and surw[vors receiving benefits, at April 30, 1993, transferred to the FRS. In the event that a Firefighter, hired prior to January I, 1980, exercises his or her right to a twenty year retirement any time under the age of 50 and is not eligible to receive benefits from the state FRS, then the Fund shall provide benefits until that person is eligible for benefits under the FRS. In addition, the City of Alexandria and the Fund guaranteed that if a firefighter dies, retires, or becomes disabled subsequent to the merger, then the Fund shall pay to the firefighter, or the firefighter's survivors and/or beneficiaries, the difference, if any, where those benefits payable under the Fund prior te the merger exceed those benefits payable under the FRS. Covered employees are not required to contribute to the Fund. The City is required to contribute an amount sufficient to meet any deficit of the Fund without regard for reserve requirements accruing or having accrued on an actuarial basis. Benefits and contribution provisions are established by state law. 
MPERS. Mend)ership is mandatory for all full-time police officers employed by the City, provided they meet statutory criteria. Any mend, er is eligible for normal retirement benefits after he has been a member of the System for one (i) year if he has twenty-five (25) years of creditable service at any age, or if he has twenty (20) years of creditable service and 50 
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Js age fifty (50), or has twelve (12) years of creditable service and is age fifty-five (55). Benefit rates are three and one-third percent (3 1/3%) of final compensation per number of years of creditable service not to exceed one hundred percent (100%). Members are currently required te contribute the system. The City's contribution is presently at 7.5% of their salary to 9%. 
Benefit and contribution requirements are established by state law. FRS. This Plan is a defined benefit pension plan covering firemen employed by a municipality, parish, or fire protection district of the State hired after December 31, 1979. Employees with twenty (20) or more years of service who have attained age fifty (50), employees who have twelve (12) years of service who have attained age fifty-five (55), or ei1~ioyees who have twenty-five (25) years of service at any age are entitled t:o annual pension benefits equal to three and one-third percent (3 i/3%) of their average final compensation based on the thirty-six (36) consecutive months of highest pay multiplied by their total years of service, not to exceed one hundred percent (100%). Employees may elect to receive their pension benefits in the form of a joint and survivor annuity. If employees terminate before rendering twelve (12) years of service, they forfeit the right to receive the portion of their accumulated plan benefits attributable to their employer's contributions. Benefits are payable over the employees' lives in the form of a monthly annuity. Members are currently required to contribute 8% of their salary to the Plan. The City's contribution is presently at 9% of the member's salary. Benefit and contribution requirements are established by state law LSERS. All state employees except certain classes of employees specifically excluded by statute become members of the system as a condition of employment. Statewide elected officials and officials appointed by the governor may, at their option, become menders of the System. The only member of this System from the City of Alexandria is the city court judge. The age and years of creditable service required in order for a member to retire with full benefits are established by statute and vary depending on the member's employer and job classification. The substantial majority of members may retire with full benefits at ages ranging from any age upon completing thirty (30) years of creditable service to age sixty (60) upon completing ten (I0) years of creditable service. The basic annual retirement benefit for substantially all members is equal to two and one-half percent (2 i/2%) of average compensation multiplied 51 
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by the number of years of creditable service plus three hundred dollars ($300). Average compensation is defined as the member's average annual earned compensation for the period of thirty-six (36) consecutive months of employment during which the member's aggregate earned compensation was greatest. The maximum annual retirement benefit cannot exceed the lesser of one hundred percent (100%) of average compensation or certain specified dollar amounts or aetuarially determined monetary limits which vary depending upon the member's age at retirement. Judges and court officers and certain elected officials receive an additional annual retirement benefit equal to one percent (1%) of average compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable service in their respective capacity. As an alternative to the above basic retirement benefit, a membermay elect to receive his retirement benefits under any one of four different options providing for a reduced retirement benefit payable throughout his life with certain benefits being paid to his designated beneficiary after his death. Judges, court officers, and legislators contribute 11.5% of their sala:[y to the System. The City's contribution is presently at 12.4% of the member's earned compensation. Benefit and contribution requirements are established by state law. 
PERSL. The only member of this System from the City of Alexandria is the ,Clerk of City Court. Participants become fully vested after ten (10) years of service. Any member is eligible for normal retirement at age sixty (60) with at least ten (10) years ef creditable service, at age fifty-five (55) with twenty-five (25) years of creditable service, or at any age with at least thirty (30) years of creditable service. The retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, is equal to three percent (3%} of their final-average salary for each year of creditable service net to exceed the grea~ser of one hundred percent of final salary (last 12 months) or final average compensation. Final-average saSary is the employee's average salary over the thirty-six (36) consecutive or joined months that produce the highest average. The System also provides death and disability benefits. The member contributes 9.5% of her salary to the System. The City presently contributes 7.75% to the System as an employer match. Benefit: and contribution requirements are established by state law. B. Funding Status and Progress The amount shown below as "pension benefit ob[[ igation" is a standardized disclosure measure of the present value of pension benefits, adjusted for the effect of projected salary increases, estimated to be 52 
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payable in the future as a result of employee service to date. The measure ~s the actuarial present value of credited projected benefit and is intended to help users assess the plan' s funding status on a going-concern basis, assess progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due, and make comparisons among public employee retirement systems. The measure is independent of the funding method used to determine contributions to the plans discussed below. Computation of the pension benefit obligation and certain other relevant information for the City's single employer defined benefit plans are presented below. Effective May 1, 1993, the FPARF merged with FRS. Information regarding the pension benefit obligation and certain other relevant information of the FPARF J s net available as of April 30, 1997. Subsequent to the merger, the City only remains contingently liable for certain retirement payments in accordance with the merger agreement as previously discussed. 
Date of Actuarial Valuation Significant actuarial assumptions Rate of return on investments Projected salary increases 

COAERS 12/31/96 8% 5.5% 
PPARF 04/30/97 7% 

* Annual salary growth is based on Technical Paper #16, "Present Value of Estimated Lifetime Earnings" for Clerical and Kindred Workers published by the U.S. Department of Commerce wJth an additional two percent (2%) increase above these rates during the first ten (i0) years of employment. 
Pension Benefit Obligation Current E~ployees Accumulated employee contributions Employer financed vested Employer financed nonvested Total Current Employees Retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits and terminated employees not yet receiving benefits Total Pension Benefit Obligation Net assets available for benefits, at cost or amortized cost Unfunded Pension Benefit Ob]igatic,n 

COAERS PPARF 
$ 10,077,640 8,355,981 12,767,887 3],201,508 
31,459,857 62,661,365 

-0- 
681,938 68],938 

(42,595,247) (217,877) $ 20,066,118 $ 464,061 Market value of net assets available for benefits $ 47,118,715 $ 218,877 53 
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The pension benefit obligation for current employees of the Policemen's Pension and Relief Fund is available in total only. The pension benefit obligation and certain other relevant information for the four multiple-employer public employee retirement systems to whieh the City contributes are presented below. 

Date of Actuarial Valuation Pension benefit obligation Net assets available for benefits Unfunded (Excess) pension benefit obligation 

In Millions 
M PE3_~ 6/30/96 $812 83 $(2"I) 
FR__SS 6/30/96 $456 41! $ 39 

LSERS 6/30/96 $6,254 4,1]:4 $2,140 
In Dollars 

PERSL 12/31/95 $800 696 $1o4 
M PERS FRS LSERS PERSL City of Alexandria Employee contributions made $301,765 $268,471 $3,392 $1,361 Employee contributions as a percentage of covered payroll 7.50% 8.00% 11.50% 9.50% Employer contributions made 362,114 301,946 3,640 1,058 Employer contributions as a ]percentage of covered payroll 9.00% 9.00% 12.00% 7.50% Employer's aetuarially deter- mined contribution requirement expressed as a percentage of total actuarially determined contribution requirements for all employers 3.78% 4.83% * * * Amount is less than one tenth of one percent. C. Contributions Required and Contributions Made In regards to the City's three single-employer defined benefit pension plans, contribution requirements are not required to be actuarially determined. State law requires contributions to the COAERS, PpARF, and FPARF to be sufficient to cover operating expenses. An actuary has not determined the implications of this requirement, except for COAERS. 
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The Board of Trustees of COAERS, on April ii, 1989, unanimously voted to adopt the Frozen Entry Age Normal Actuarial Funding Method and a thirty year amortization period to fund the unfunded pension benefit obligation, with payments increasing at 4% per year (commencing in 1989 and ending in 2018) as recommended by the System's actuary. The employer contribution rate is presently 19.47%, with subsequent changes in the employer contribution rate to be effective on May Ist of each year subject to recommendations by the actuary in future annual actuarial reports. A comparison of contributions required and contributions made for the City's three single-employer defined benefit pension plans is presented below: 
COAERS Contributions required Normal cost Unfunded actu~rially accrued liability Totals Contributions made Employer Employee Totals PPARF Contributions required Normal cost Unfunded aetuarially accrued liability Totals Contributions made Employer Employee Totals FPARF Contributions required Normal cost unfunded actuarially accrued liability Totals 
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AMOUNT 
$2,196,962 I x428,188 3,625,150 
$2,348,477 1,276,673 $3,625,150 
NIA __!~IA N/A 
276,272 .-0- 276,272 
N/A N/A N/A 

AS A % OF COVERED PAYROLL 
17.21% 11.19% 28.40% 
18.40% 10.00% 28.40% 
N/A M/A N/A 
N/A __ N/~ N/A 
N/A __ N/A N/A 
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Contributions made Employer Employee Totals 
D. Three Year Historical Information 

AMOUNT $ 100,OOO -O- $ 100,000 
AS A % OF COVERED PAYROLL N/A N/A N/A 

Progress made in funding the pension benefit obligation of the City's three single-employer defined benefit pension plans is presented below: 
COAERS (As of December 31) Net assets available for benefits expressed as a percentage of the Pension Benefit Obligation 

1996 1995 1994 
68.0% 66.9% 66.2% Unfunded pension benefit obligation expressed as a percentage of annual covered payroll 158.3% 158.7% 158.2% Employer contributions expressed as a percentage of annual covered payroll 

PPARF (As of April 30) Net assets available for benefits expressed as a percentage of the Pension Benefit Obligation 
18.4% 1997 16.7% 1996 16.5% 1995 
31.9% 29.0% 22.0% Unfunded pension benefit obligation expressed as a percentage of annual N/A 412.6% 194.7% eovered payroll Employer contributions expressed as a percentage of annual covered payroll N/A 226.5% 65.9% 

E. Tell Year Historical Trend Information Ten year historical trend information provides information about a public employee retirement system's progress in accumulating sufficient 56 
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assets to pay benefits when due. This information, if available, may be found in the separately issued annual finsncial reports of the various single and multiple employer public employee retirement systems discussed in this note. 24. DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLANS The City offers its classified created in accordance with Internal employees a deferred compensation plan Revenue Code Section 457. The plan, available to all city employees, permits them to defer a portion of their salary until future years. The deferred compensation is not available to employees until termination, retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency. In addition, the City offers a similar deferred compensation plan to unclassified employees. On August 20, 1996, the President signed into law the Small Business Job Protection Act of ]996. The Act: includes certain changes to Section 457 plans increasing protection for participants' investments. Under this Act, Section 457 plan assets are required to be held in a trust, custodial account, or annuity contract to protect participant assets from creditors of a bankrupt or financially troubled public jurisdiction. Existing plans have until January I, 1999, to comply with this requirement. During the year ended April 30, 1997, the City amended its Section 457 plan to comply with the new law requirements. As of April 30, 1997, all Section 457 plan assets of the City's deferred compensation plan are held in a trust or custodial account to protect participant assets. This amendment does not reduce the City's rights as an entity to select and change investment options associated with Section 457 plan assets. 25. DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PENSION pLAN The City sponsors a defined contribution plan (the Plan) available to unclassified employees who elect to participate. The Plan is administered by MML Investors Services, Inc. The City's payroll for employees participating in the, Plan for the current year was $108,293. Employer contributions for the fiscal year were $20,974, or 19.47% of covered payroll. Employees do not contribute to the plan. Under the provisions of the Plan, City contributions are determined annually and contributions are allocated to participants based on participant's compensation. All monies in the employee's accounts, including the City's contributions, are immediately vested. 
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26 ~ LEASES 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA APRIL 30, 1997 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

A. City as Lessee On March 29, 1995, the City entered into a lease agreement with the England Economic and Industrial Development District (EEIDD) to lease the natural gas, water and waste water systems located within the England Airpark. The term of the lease is for twenty (20) years beginning March 29, 1995 and ending March 28, 2015. The lease agreement provides that the City shall pay the EEIDD as rent under the lease five percent of gross charges for service billed to customers located within the Airpark boundaries including gross charges billed to the EEIDD. Lease payments are due to the EEIDD on May 15th and November 20th. It is not possible to determine the future minimum rental payments due under this [[ease. The City paid the EEIDD a total of $14,737 under this lease during the fiscal year ended April 30, ]997. B. City as Lessor The City is the lessor of property under operating leases expiring in various years. The following is a sun~ary of property on lease at April 30, 1997. These items are included in the General Fixed Assets Account Group and, accordingly, no depreciation is recorded. Industrial Park - land and buildings Convention Center Complex Bringhurst Stadium 
COST $ 188,792 3,301,568 124.414 $3,614,774 Minimum future rentals, to be received on non-eaneelable leases as of April 30, 1997, for each of the next five years and in the aggregate are| YEAR ENDED APRIL 30L 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 Thereafter Total Minimum Future Rentals 
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AMOUNT 

$1,048,033 



27. LEGAL COMPLIANCE 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA APRIL 30, 1997 NOTES TO FINANCI~J STATEMENTS 

The following possible violations of state statutes occurred during the fiscal year: (i) Budgeted revenue exceeded actual revenue by five percent (5%) or more in the following special revenue funds and budget amenchaents were not made for these variances. Community Development Block Grant Fund HUD Emergency Shelter Program Fund Decentralized Art Fund Home Investment Partnership Program Fund (2) Actual expenditures exceeded budgeted expenditures by more than five percent (5%) in the Riverfront Center Special Revenue Fund. 28. COMPENSATION PAID TO MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL In accordance with the requirements of the office of the Legislative Auditor, State of Louisiana, the following report reflects compensation paid to members of the City Council, City of Alexandria, for the fiscal year ended April 30, ]997. 
Louis Crenshaw Johnny H. Downs Charles Fowler, Jr. Everett Hobbs Robert L. Lawrence W.T. Moreau, Jr. Charles F. Smith 29. CONTINGENCY 

$10,200 10,200 10,200 200 200 200 200 
Management has not calculated the possible rebate of arbitrage interest, as of April 30, 1997, on each of the recent tax exempt bond issues. The contingent liability, stated simply, is the interest earned from the investment of unspent bond proceeds that is in excess of the amount of earnings that would have been obtained had the investment rate been equal to the yield on the bonds. Since the rebate calculation is a cumulative calculation performed until all proceeds have been expended, management believes that he amount of the contingent liability for arbitrage interest, J f any, will be eliminated in future years. In the event that the contingent liability for arbitrage interest is not eliminated, the City will be liable 59 
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for remittance of the rebate amount, as subsequently calculated, to the federal government. 

60 



 

COMBINING, INDIVIDUA3~ FUND AND ACCOUNT GROUP FINANCIAL STATEJ4ENTS AND SCHEDULES 
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GENERAL FUND This is the general operating fund of the City and is operations traditionally associated with a city which are accounted for in another fund. 
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used to account not required to fo~ 



CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA GENERAL FUND BALANCE SHEET APRIL 30, 1997 

Cash Equity in pooled cash and investments Receivables 
ASSETS 

Ad valerem taxes (net of $32,776 allowance for uncollectible) Intergovernmental Other (net of $803,251 allowance for uncollectible) Due from other funds Special Revenue Funds Enterprise Funds ~nternal Service Funds Inventory 
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE LIABILITIES Accounts payable Accrued expenses Other current liabilities Due to other funds Capital Projects Funds Fiduciary Funds Deferred revenue Total Liab~llties 

FUND BALANCE Unreserved - undesignated TOTAL LIABILITIES l~D FUND BALANCE 

EXHIBIT F- 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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7,8]6 5,436,123 
20,646 155,542 187,597 1,156,163 939,135 705 147,474 $8,051,20 
$ 93,334 590,67~I 69,266 75,000 51,272 352,37(I 1,231,920 
6,819,2~] $8,051,20] 



 
CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA GENERAL FUND STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET ~D ACTUAL YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, ]997 

REVENUES (EXHIBIT F-3) Taxes Licenses and permits Intergovernmental Charges for services Fines and fees Interest Other Total Revenues EXPENDITURES (EXHIBIT F-4) Current General government Public safety Public works Debt Service Capital Outlay Total Expenditures 

BUDGET 

5,799,507 ]3,357,798 6,476,895 1,892,340 __~i~9,144 29.210.684 

ACTUAL 

5,453,061 13,834,455 6,204,686 1,892,340 1,432,212 28.816.754 

EXHIBIT F-2 
VARIANCE FAVORABLE (UNFAVORABLE) 

1,114,749 
346,446 (476,657) 272,209 -0- 251.932 393.930 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES (]8,17],799) (16,663,120) 1,508,679 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (EXHIBIT F-5) Operating transfers in - net _]610!6,287 16.425.521 409.234 
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES (2,155,512) (237,599) 1,917,913 FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCE. END OF YEAR 7~O056,880 7,056,!~80 $__4~901_L368 6,819,281 -0 

$i~917,913 
The accompanying notes are an integral ]part of the financial statements. 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA GENERAL FUND STATEMENT OF REVENUES -. BUDGET AND ACTUAL YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 

REVENUES Taxes Ad valorem Housing Authority - in lieu of taxes Franchise Interest and fees - delinquent taxes Totals Licenses and permits Occupational licenses Permits Totals Intergovernmental Parish sales taxes Beer taxes Tobacco taxes Video poker commissions Fire insurance rebate State supplemental pay Grants Totals Charges for services Police - academy fees, etc. State ROW maintenance Zoo and park charges Miscellaneous Totals Fines and forfeitures City court Fines civil fees Legal fees Totals Interest Other Rentals Miscellaneous Totals TOTAL REVENUES 

BUDGET 
$ ],39],000 10,000 150,000 55,000 1,606,000 
1,510,000 79,500 1,584,500 
4,650 I00 218 700 56 
000 000 000 000 694 !~),376 6,496,070 
70 58 90 _20 238 
500 380 000 000 880 
480,000 32,000 118.000 

ACTUAL 
$ 1,392,083 
158,985 77,(!06 1,628,074 
1,623,160 91,180 1,714,340 
802 106 219 656 56 843 723 407 
84 58 112 39 294 

493 181 017 826 694 080 319 610 
213 380 290 868 751 
473,930 31,942 109.050 630,000 614,922 

EXHIBIT F- VARIANCE FAVORABLE ( UNFAVORABLE ) 
1,083 (i0,000 8,985 22.006 22,074 
113,160 16.680 129,840 

843,080 __(48,057 911,540 

250,000 256,735 6,735 
121,500 !1_1,935 __~233,435 $iI,038~885 

113,'707 123,495 237.202 (7,793 11.560 3.767 $12,153,634 $~i14,749 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA GENERAL FUND STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL YEAR ENDED ~fPRI[L 30, ]997 

CURRENT General Government City Counc~l $ City Clerk's office Mayor's office Mayor's assistants office Professional fees Conm*unity services LMA convention Riv~rfront Center grand opening Payments in lieu of ~nsurance Stroker lights and hydrant charges Ale):andria Port Authority Probation officer Comm~unity development EEO Coordinator ArtE; and humanities City court City Marshal Finance department Accounting department Purchasing department Printing department Central warehouse Parts warehouse CivJ.l service Legal Plai~ning and economic development Totals Public Safety Police Animal shelter Fir~ Totals Public Works Director's office Assistant director's office Engineers' office Str~et repair and drainage Parks and recreation Traffic signals Building inspection Buildings - utilities and maintenance Motor pool Zoo Totals 

]}UDGET ACTUAL 
155,279 i18,232 156,196 378,310 53,710 17,000 Ii,000 1,765,297 240,158 40,000 80,000 100,458 52,465 402,954 155,884 184,439 70,707 309,167 202,481 64,335 183,195 62,472 289,370 288,711 _ 4_i~687 5,799,507 
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109 234 500 333 372 397 36 
244 576 143 747 604 273 774 

EXHIBIT F-4 (Continued) VARIANCE FAVORABLE (UNFAVORABLE 

346,446 

31,434 42,836 23,115 272,209 



CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA GENERAL FUND STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 

DEBT SERVICE Public Safety Policemen's penE:ion merger Principal Interest Firemen's pension merger Principal Interest Totals CAPITAl OUTLAY General government Public safety Public works Totals TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

BUDGET ACTUAL 
147,724 299,508 232,562 _i~212,546 1,892,340 
217,194 432,291 _~0~{4,659 _~684,144 

147,724 299,808 232,562 1,212,546 1,892,340 
174,216 386,967 871,029 1,432,212 $28,816,754 

EXHIBIT F~4 (Concluda6 
VARIANCE FAVORABLE IUNFAVORABL}.) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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-0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 
42,978 45,324 163,630 251,932 $.393,930 



 
CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA GENERAL FUND STATEMENT OF OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating transfers in Special Revenue Funds City Sales Tax Fund community Development Block Grant Fund.- Indirect cost allocation Home Investment Partnership Fund - Indirect cost allocation Enterprise Funds Utilities System Fund In lieu of taxes Indirect cost a11ocation Sanitation Fund Indirect cost allocation Municipal Bus Line Fund Indirect cost allocation Operating transfers(out) Special Revenue Funds Youth Baseball Board Recreation Fund Riverfront Center Fund Capital Projects Funds General Capital Projects Fund Enterprise Funds u~=ilities System Fund Sanitation Fund 

BUDGET ACTUAL 
EXHIBIT F-5 
VARIANCE FAVORABLE ( UNFAVORABLE 

$32,825,000 $12,706,063 $(118,937) 
48,856 73,368 24,512 
3,050,000 1,068,040 262,662 

2,20] 2,201 
3,131,022 1,381,360 81,022 313,320 345,010 82,348 260,787 324,729 63,942 

(I0,000) (25,000) (i0,000) (25,000) (1,101,396) (1,101,396) (100,000) __.~262,662) (56,826) (345,010) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) $16,016,287 $16,425,521 

-0- 
-0- 43,174 ~82,348) $409,234 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS Special revenue funds are used to account for specific revenues that are legally restricted to expenditures for particular purposes. CITY SALES TAX FUND is used to account for the proceeds of the 1976 one-percel,t (1%) city sales and use tax. One-half of the net proceeds is transferred to the Genera[[ Fund for operations, and the other one-half is dedicated to payment of principal and interest on the 1979 sales tax bonds and for capital improvements. In addition, the fund is used to account ~[or the 1988 one-percent (1%) city sales and use tax. The proceeds are dedicated as follows: one-third to implement a comprehensive job classification and pay plan for Fire, Police, and General Ful,cl classified employees; one-third to replace General Fund revenues lost from Federal and State government; and one-third dedicated to fund General Fund operations. COMMUNITY DEVELOPmeNT BLOCK GRANT FUND is used to ~cceunt for grants dedicated fol priority activities which benefit low or moderate income persons or aid Jr prevention or elimination of slums and blight. Financing is provided primarily b} grants under Title I, Housing and Development Act of 1974. PROPERTY TAX DRAINAGE FUND is used to account for a special ad valorem tax millag~ approwgd by the voters and the subsequent transfer of the taxes to certain capital projects funds ss construction i~ ~ndert~en. YOUTH BASEBALL RECREATION BOARD FUND is us~,~d to account for certain proceeds of th~ Alexandria baseball complex and the subsequent expenditure of these monies for th~ operation of the complex. DECENT]~ALIZED ART FUND is used to account for a grant from the State of Louisial,a for which the City of Alexandria acts as a regional distributing agent for an eight parish area in central Louisiana. This program is designed to make arts availab]~ to all areas of the state and give parishes the opportunity to design their o%'i~ arts programs. HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM FUND accounts for funds provided under the HO~:~: Program created under Title II (the Home Investments Partnership Act) of th~ National Affordable Housing Act of 1990. The funds are available f<n rehabilitation of owner occupied and rental property. HUD EMERGENCY rehabilitation SHELTER PROGRAM FUND accounts of a facility for use as emergency ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND was established to previously held in the Community Development for this specified purpose only. 
for funds provided for the shelter for the terminally ill. account for economic development fund~ Block Grant Fund. Funds are available 

RIVERFRONT CENTER FUND accounts for funds received from the State of Louisiana ai~d a hotel-motel occupancy tax for the operations of the Alexandrla Riverfront Cente]. The Alexandria Riverfront Center is managed by the Alexandria/Pineville Ar~a Convention and Visitors Bureau for the city of Alexandria. 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA SPECIAL REVEN~ FUNDS COMBINING EALANCE SHEET APRIL 30, 1997 
CIT'I PROPER~ ShaLES TAX TA~ DRAINAGE ASSETS Cash and cash equivalents: $ 1,4S7,389 S Equity in pool cash and invest~~nts Receivables Taxes Inter~vernmental Other Due from other fund~ Special Revenue Funds Inventor~ 

DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT 
HUD E~ERGERCY SHELTER PROGRAM 194,453 $ 2.312 

50,134 30 171 
$ 1,487.389 $ -0- $ 244.788 $.. 2,312 LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES LIABILITIES AC~otmts payable $ Accrued expenses Due to othez funds GenG~ral Fund Epecial ~evenue, Fund~ Capital Project Funds Due to other governments Deferred revenues Total Liabil~tles FUND BALANCES (Exhibit O-2) Reserved for Riverfront Center operations U~reserVed - %mdeslgnated Total Fund Balances 

183,958 
1,299,500 -0- 
187,889 187,889 $ 1,487,389 $ -0- -0- $ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the firmn(!~al statements 
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8,103 $ 2,312 ~, 952 
900 51,30L 2,312 
193,~84 193,484 244,788 $ -0- 2,312 



 

HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHI P _PROGRAM 3,750 $ 
20,225 
3,308 

19,220 $ 1,869 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMEN~ 
YOUTH BASEBALL RECREATION BOARO DECENTRALIZED ART 

EXHIBIT G-I 
RIVERERONT CENTER TOTAL 395,767 $ 1,520 $ S 446,719 $ 47,509 

61 

2,273 171 3,808 

4,102 10,725 
4 000 _ _ _ 
1,439 

3,750 27,283 3,308 1.439 
392,5~o 392.520 4,081 

12,716 12,716 

17,966 $ 
33,873 5],839 
330.592 38 895 ZS!pI3 38,895 405,605 27.283 $ 395,828 $ 5.520 $. 5t,61] $ 457,444 $ 

2.,531,910 47,509 10,725 70,359 4.193 3,479 4,000 2~~72 175 
49,040 5,821 

330,592 891,882 L,222,474 



REVENUES Taxes - net Intergovernmental Charg(s for servlees Inter(st Other Total Revenues 

CITY OF ALEXA~)RIA, LOUISIANA SPECIAL RE%'ENUE FUNDS COHBIRING STATEHENT O~ RE~E~I~:S, EXPEt{DITDRES, ARD CHANCES IN FUNI) BALANCES YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 

EXFENDITL~ES - CUPJ~ENT Current Speclal programs lpzoJ eets General planning add adm~ulstratlon Capltsl outlay Total Expendltures EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITUILES OTHER FINANCINC SOURCES (USES) Alexandrta/Ptneville Area Couvention and Visitors Bureau Operating transfer~ in (out) - net Total Other Fina]icIng Sources (Uses) EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF KEVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOt~CES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES FUND BAL~NCE, BEGIRNING OF YEAR RESIDUAL EQUITY TRANSFERS FUND BALANCEj END OF YEAR 

CITY PROPERTY COF~IUNITY SALES TAX DEVELOPMENT T~ DRAINAGE BLOCK GRANT $ 16,926,100 ~ 
15,675 16,941,775 -0- 

HUD EMERGENCY SHELTER PROGRAM 
845,006 2,312 10,289 5,815 .. 861,110 2,312 
727,687 2,312 82,616 -0-- 810,303 2,312 

16,941,775 -0- 50,807 -0- 
(16,940,35}) 
1,422 186,467 -0- 31,81~ (31,814) 

(46,771) (46,771) -0 
4 036 189 448 -0 -0 

$_ . 187~889 $ -0- $ 193,484 $ -0 
The acco;npanylng notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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HO~ INVES~NT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM 
350,699 
350,699 
342,622 43,008 

S 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

yOUTH BASEBALL RECREATION BOARD 
20,566 .~0 ooo 70.566 

68,208 98 68,306 
72,869 

DECENTRALIZED ~T 
191,242 
191,242 

RIVEP~RONT CENTER 132,344 $ 83.661 11,106 
121,531 353 402 30,816 385,630= " " yO- 72 863 152,347 

34,931 34,931 
-0- -0- 

36,538 389 940 

EXHIBIT 0-2 

17,058,444 1,389,259 151,869 57,734 ~5 18.713.121 
620 156 36 813 
423 440 538 401 

70,566 (4,563 38,895 (162,829) 16.899,720 
(38,989) (38,989) 
31,577 360,943 

I0,000 lO,09o 
5,437 (1,356) 

543 434 2s..oqo -0- 568,434 
38,895 -0- 405,605 -0- 

543,434 (16,956,182) (16,412,748) 
486,972 767,316 (31,814) -0- $ 392 520 $ 4 081 $ 38 895 $ 405,605 $ 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL yEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 

REVENUES. Intergovernmental - grants Other program revenue Interest Total Revenues EXPENDITURES General administration Demolition/code enforcement Rehabilitation - administration Rehabilitation - deferred loans Public works and facilities Special programs Total Expenditures EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating transfers in General Capital Projects Fund Operating transfers (out) General Fund - indirect cost allocation Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

BUDGET ACTUAL $2,687,794 10,000 i0150_0 5,708,294 
358,520 309,739 128,153 907,062 1,139,583 444t052 3.287.109 

$845,006 5,815 i0t289 861,110 
82,616 108,590 53,802 308,553 142,120 i14r6.22 810,3.03 

EXHIBIT G-4 
VARIANCE FAVOBABLE I UNFAVORABLE $(1,842,788 (4,185 -- (211 (1,847,184 
275,904 201,149 74,351 598,509 997,463 329r430 2.476.806 

578,815) 50,807 (629,622 
446,010 24,740 (421,270 ._~46,856 399.154 (71,5.11) _ (24,655 (46r7.71) -- (445,925 EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES (179,661) 4,036 183,697 FUND BA/JANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND B~JANCE. END OF YEAR 1891448 189r4.48 -0 $ 9,787 $193,484 $~ 183,69~I 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

75 



 
CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA YOUTH BASEBALL RECREATION BOARD SPECIAL REVENUE FUND STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 

REVENUES Charges for services - concessions, etc. Interest income Total Revenues EXPENDITURES Special programs - ballpark ope:rations EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES OTHER FINANCING SOURCES Operating transfer in General Fund EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES FUND B~ANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND B~ANCE. END OF YEAR 

BUDGET ACTUAL 
$ 65,000 i00 65,100 $68,208 98 68,306 

EXHIBIT G- 
VARIANCE FAVORABLE ( UNFAVORABLE ) 
$3,208 (2) 3,206 

75,100_ 72,869 2,231 
(i0,000) (4,863) 5,437 
i0,000 10,000 -0- 
-0- 5,437 (1,35~) ]//~}56) $_/1,356) 

5,437 -0- 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial ~%tatements. 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA RIVERFRONT CENTER SPECIAL REVENUE FUND STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL yEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 

REVENUES Taxes - hotel occupancy Charges for services - rental of center Interest income Total Revenues EXPENDITURES Special programs - operation of center Salaries Employee fringe benefits Contracted services Utilities Operating supplies Repairs and maintenance Office supplies and expenses Insurance Other operating expenses Capital outlay Total Expenditures EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES OTHER FINANCING SOURCES Alexandria/Pineville Area Convention and Visitors Bureau Operating transfers in General Fund Total Other Financing Sources EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES FUND B~ANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR 

BUDGET ACTUAl, $ [[16,266 $ 132,344 34,917 151,183 
105,083 5,690 5,936 75,000 9,733 23,800 16,317 26,552 24,043 71,767 -363.921 

83,661 11,i(!6 227,111 
98,069 8,126 66,455 56,943 30,356 24,83.8 33,862 ]7,843 16,930 36,538 389.940 

EXHIBIT G-6 
VARIANCE FAVORABLE ( UNFAVORABLE J $ 16,078 48,744 11,106 75,928 
7,014 (2,436) (60,519) 10,057 (20,623) (1,018) (17,545) 8,709 7,113 35.229 (26,019) 

(212,738) (162,829) 49,909 
212,738 543,434 330,696 
212.738 
-0- -0- -0- 

25. 000 568.434 25,000 355,696 
405,605 405,605 -0- -0- 

The acc.ompanying netes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA DECENTRALIZED ART SPECIAL REVENUE FUND STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 

REVENUES Intergovernmental - grants EXPENDITURES Special Programs - subrecipients General planning and administration Total Expenditures EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR 

BUDGET ACTUAL 
EXHIBIT G 7 
VARIANCE FAVORABLE ( UNFAVORABLE ) $207,795 $191,242 $(16,553) 

171,063 ..61,445 232,508 121,531 30,.816 152,347 49,532 __30,629 __80,161 
(24,713) 38,895 63,608 -0- -0- $124,713) $ 38,895 $63,608 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA HOME INV]~STMENT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM SPECIAL REVENUE FUND STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE. - BUDGET AND ACTUAL YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 

REVENUES Intergoverrmlental - grants Other - owner contributions Total Revenues EXPENDITURES Rehabilitation - deferred loans Special programs General planning and administration Total Expenditures EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating transfer in (out) Economic Development. Special Revenue Fund General Fund Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR D BALANCE. END OF YEAR 

BUDGET $],196,261 12,000 1,208,261 
957,444 243,558 109,204 ]3310,206 

ACTUAL $350,699 350,699 
337,947 4,675 43,008 385,.630 

EXHIBIT G-8 
VARIANCE FAVORABLE ( UNFAVORABL~I ) $(845,562) . (12,000) (857,562) 
619,497 238,883 66.196 924.576 

(101,945) (34,931) 67,014 
i03,016 (1,07!) 101.945 
-0- -0- -0- 

38,989 _ (4,058) 34.931 
-0- .--0- -0 

The accompanying notes are an integral pa~t of the financial statements. 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA ECONOMIC DEVELOPM~:NT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -- BUDGET AND ACTUA3L YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 

REVENUES Interest incolae Other - lease income Total Revenues EXPENDITURES Special programs - economic development 

BUDGET 19,000 50.000 
ACTUAI~ $ 20,566 50,000 

EXHIBIT G-9 
VARIANCE FAVORABLE ( UNFAVORABLE $ 1,566 -0- 69,000 70,566 1,566 

331,648 -0- 331,648 EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES (262,648) 70,566 333,214 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating transfers in (out) Home Investment Partnership Revenue Fund 1103,016) (38,9{)9) 64,027 EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES (:365,664) 31,577 397,241 FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR 360.943 360,94~ -0- $=:.~4,72!) $392,520 $_397,241 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the finaneial statements. 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA HUD EMERGENCY SHELTER PROGRAM SPECIAL REVENUE FUND STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCB -- BUDGET AND ACTUAl, YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, ]997 

REVENUF, S Intergoverrnnental - grants EXPENDITURES Special programs EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES FUND B;~ANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR 

BUDGET $105,579 
L05,SZ9 -0- -0- 

ACTUAL $2,31.2 
2,3~.2 -0- -0- -0- S -0- 

EXHIBIT G--J0 VARIANCE FAVORABLE ( UNFAVORABLE $(103,267) 
103,267 -0- 

The accompanying notes are an integral, part of the financial statements 
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DEBT SERVICE FUNDS These :funds are used to accumulate and account for resources for payment of principal and interest of certificates of indebtedness, sales tax bonds, an,~ general obligation bonds as they mature. 
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ASSETS Equity in pooled cash and investments Investments Certificates of deposit, at eost U.S. Treasury obligations at amortized cost Receivables Ad valorem taxes (net of $3,000 allowance for uncollectibles) Interest 
FUND BALANCES (Exhibit H-2) Reserved for debt service Sinking funds Reserve funds TOTAL FUND BALANCES 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA DEBT SERVICE FUNDS COMBINING BALANCE SHEET APRIL 30, 1997 
CERTIFICATES SALES TAX OF BONDS INDEBTEDNESS 

994,745 48,782 1,703,924 
41,265 $2_j739,93A 
$i,007,129 i, 732 ~os SLJ3~3A 

153 $48,935 

EXHIBIT H-] 
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS TOTAL $375,507 $ 375,507 

10,735 

$48,935 $386,242 

1,043,527 1,703,924 
10,735 41.418 
$1,442,306 1.732.805 $3~8.6,242 $~.,175,11] 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the ~inancial statements. 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA DEBT SERVICE FUNDS COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 

REVENUE Ad valorem taxes -- net Interest Total Revenues EXPENDITURES - DEBT SERVICE Principal retirement Interest Paying agents' fees Total Expenditures 

SALES TAX BONDS 
EXHIBIT }{-2 

CERTIFICATES GENERAL OF OBLIGATION INDEBTEDNESS BONDS TOTAL 
119,074 12,859 119,074 12,859 
920,000 718,405 1,643,010 

470,000 100,070 570,070 

$709,723 ..13,311 723,034 
335,417 1,375 !336,792 

709,72? 145,244 854,96 
] ,390,00C ] ,153,89~ 5,98( 2,549,87~ EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES (i,523,936) 557,211) 386,242 (1,694,90 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES Operating transfers in Special Revenue funds _!~1596L397 558,510 -0- 2,154,90 EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES 72,461 1,299 386,242 460,00~ FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,667,473 47,636 -0- 2,715,10~ FUND BALANCES END OF YEAR $ 2,7391934 $_ 48,935 $386,242 $3,175,11 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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REVENUES Interest 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA SALES TAX BONDS DEBT SERVICE FUND STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 

EXPENDITURES Debt service Principal retirement Interest Paying agents' fees Total Expenditures 

BUDGET ACTU~3 
EXHIBIT H-3 
VARIANCE FAVORABLE ( UNFAVORABLE ) $ i05,000 $ i19,074 $ 14,074 

920,000 718,406 4.200 920,000 718,405 4.605 _!_L642x_606 1,643,010 
-0- 1 __ (405) -- (404) EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES (],537,606) (1,523,936) 13,670 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES Operating transfers in Special Revenue Fund EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES 

].608.000 1,596.397 
70,394 FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 2L667~_473 FUND BALANCE. END OF YEAR $_Z,~17x_867 

72,461 2,667.473 $ 2,739,934 

(11,603) 
2,067 -0- $ 2 0~0~67 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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REVENUES Interest 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA CERTIFICATES OF INDEBTEDNESS DEBT SERVICE FUND STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL yEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 

EXPENDITURES Debt Service Installment obligations Interest Total Expenditures EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES OTHER FINANCING SOURCES Operating transfer in Special Revenue Fund 

BUDGET $ 9,000 
470,000 _100,070 570,070 

ACTUAL $ 12,859 
470,000 100,070 570,070 

EXHIBIT H-4 
VARIANCE FAVORABLE ( UNFAVORABLE ) $ 3,859 
-0- -0- -0- 

(561,070) (557,211) 3,859 
_561,070 EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES -0- FUND B~ANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR ___47,6366 FUND B~ANCE. END OF YEAR 

558.!510 
1,299 47.636 

(2,560) 
1,299 -0- $=47,636 $=_48,935 $ 1,299 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND DEBT SERVICE FUND STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 

REVENUES Ad valorem taxes - net Interest Total Revenues EXPEND]TURE~ - DEBT SERVICE Principal retirement Interest Paying agents' fees Total Expenditures 

BUDGET $717,417 4_~44 00 721,817 
414,328 415,72_~ EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 306,089 FUND BILANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BILANCES. END OF YEAR -0~ 

ACTUI~ $709,723 13,311 723,034 
335,417 1,375 336,792 

EXHIBIT H-5 
VARIANCE FAVORABLE ( UNFAVORABLE $(7,694) 8,911 1,217 
78,911 25 78,936 386,242 80,153 -0- -0- $306,089 $386,242 $80,153 

The ac(;ompanying notes are an integral part of the financial .~tatements. 
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
Capital Projects Funds are used to account major capital facilities (other than those funds). for the acquisition or construction of financed by proprietary funds and trust 
GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND accounts for various oapital projects. Funding is provided by intergovernmental grants and transfers of funds designated for capital improvements from the City Sales Tax Fund. 1988 DRAINAGE PROPERTY TAX FUND is financed with a special property tax used to account for drainage improvements approved by voters during 1988. 1993 STREETS AND DRAINAGE PROPERTY TAX FUND is used to acceunt for street an:~ drainage improvements financed with a special property tax approved by voteI-<~ during 1993. PUBLIC SAFETY COMPLEX FUND is used to account for acquisition and construction of the police and fire department's public safety complex. 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE yEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 

REVENUES Intergovernmental grants State of Louisiana Parish Interest Other Total Revenues EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL OUTLAY Public works Exhibition hall Drainage Streets Parking garage Building renovations Parks and recreation Zoological park Other Public Safety Police Fire Total Expenditures (DEEICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES OTHER FINANCING SOURCES Operating transfers in General Fund Spe,3ial Revenue Funds - Net Enterprise Funds - Net Total Other Financing Sources (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCE. END OF YEAR 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial Btatem~nts 
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EXHIBIT I-3 
981,335 13,550 642,478 399,346 2,036,709 

71,37] 17,45C _6,535~O08] 4,498,372 
1,101,39(, 2,054,644 209,424 3,365j464 
(i,132,90~ ~0__~667,08> 



REVENUES 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 1988 DRAINAGE PROPERTY TAX CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 

Taxes - ad valorem Interest Total Revenues EXPENDITURES Public Works Drainage 
(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 
RESIDUAL EQUITY TRANSFER FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR 

EXHIBIT I-4 
$ 5,295 190,497 195,792 
986,872 (791,080 3,562,285 7,861 
$2779,066 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 1993 STREETS AND DRAINAGE PROPERTY TAX CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 

REVENUES Taxes - ad valorem Interest Total Revenues EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL OUTLAY Public Works Drainage Streets Total Expenditures EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES FUND B~ANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR RESIDU;~ EQUITY TRANSFER FUND BALANCE. END OF YEAR 

EXHIBIT ~-5 
$2,280,956 239.67] 2,520,627 
314,750 283.413 598.]63 1,922,464 2,935,873 23.953 
$4,882,2--90 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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REVENUES Interest 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA PUBLIC SAFETY COMPLEX CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 

EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL OUTLAY Public Safety Public Safety Complex Engineering Other Total Expenditures EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES OTHER FINANCING Bond proceeds Bond issuance Total 
SOURCES (USES) costs Other Financing Sources EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCE. END OF YEAR 

EXHIBIT I-6 
$ 378,8]2 
142,402 6,869 149,27] 229,54 
7,300,000 _ (62,852 7~237.14~ 
7,466,689 _(707,5~i $6,759,[63 

The accompanying notes are an integral pa~t of the financial statements. 
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ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operat(d in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of t~e governing body is that the costs of providing goods or services to the gener~l public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through us{~ charges; or where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of net income is appropriate for accountability purposes. UTILIT][ES SYSTEM FUND is used to account for electricity, natural gas, water ard wastewater services provided to residents of the City and some residents of th~ parish. All actiw[ties incident to providing these services are accounted for i~l the fund. The Utilities System Fund also provides support to the gener~1 goverrm~ent operations and bus line by transferring monies to the General Fund ald Municipal Bus Line Fund. MUNICIPAL BUS LINE FUND is used to account for the operation of a bus transSt system.. Financing of operations is provided by passenger fares, advertising!, intergovernmental operating and capital grants, and operating transfers from th(~ utilities System Fund. SANITA[~ION FUND ~s used to account for services provided to the public in the fo~n of solid waste collection and disposal. 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA ENTERPRISE FUNDS COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 

OPERATING REVENUES Charges for sales and services Other Total Operating Revenues OPERATING EXPENSES Production, distribution, treatment and eo]l~ction Cost of service General and administrative Depreciation Total Operating Expenses OPERATING INCOME(LOSS) 

UTILITIES BYBTEM MUNICIPAL BUS LINE $59,41'7,338 $ 222,329 379,977 10,495 59,797,315 232,824 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) Grant revenue Interest earned Disposition of fixed assets Interest expense and fiscal charges Total Nonoperating Revenues (Exp~nses) 

38,913,589 1,339,514 4,952,286 ~%~ 4 L~6% 305,273 48~450aL~t~ ._!al 644,787 

EXHIBIT J-2 
SANITATION FUnD TOTAL $2,603,611 -- 1,217 2,604,828 
2,431,273 __138,612 2,569,885 

$62,243,27~ _ 391,689 62,634,967 
38,913,5B~J 3,770,78~ 4,952,28( _5,028,34~ 52,665,0Q'~ 11,346,980 (1,411,963) 34,943 9,969,96C 

2,751,489 1,533 3LE~Z~i~/~LE~ 
552,749 10,637 300 13,702 (295) 

_~_498~~L6q) 563,686 13,407 _ 78,2~ INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS 10,848,]20 (848,277) 48,350 10,048,19 OPERATING TRANSFERS IN(OUT) NET INCOME(LOSS) 5L~_~!~22!) 698,073 _~200,281) 15,378,499 4,971,829 (150,204) (151,931) 4,669,694 RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT), BEGINNING OF YEAR 41!~64Oz3~~ (3,526,157) -- (17,300) 38,096,8~ RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT), END OF YEAR $46~612~/142 $(3,676,361) $_~169,231) $42,766,55" 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA UTILITIES SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND BALANCE SHEET APRIL 30, 1997 

ASSETS CURRENT ASSETS Cash and equivalents Equity in pooled cash and investments utility receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $879,101 Unbilled receivables Other receivables Due from other City funds Inventories Total Current Assets RESTRICTED ASSETS Cash with paying agents Customers' deposit accounts Special projects accounts Revenue bond reserve accounts Revenue bond capital additions and contingencies accounts Capital projects accounts Revenue bond construction accounts Total Restricted Assets PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT Property, plant and equipment Aocu~.ulated depreciation Net Property, Plant and Equipment OTHER ASSETS Bond issuance costs 

EXHIBIT J-4 (Continued) 
6,125,224 3,806,239 3,209,942 2,509,303 107,590 500 2.102.091 17,860,889 
4,554,291 2,868,295 4,106,62] 6,517,611 1,0O0,O00 7,697,683 13,022,063 39,766,564 
169,841,353 (72,808,565 97,032,588 
1.209,426 $155,869,46.7 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA UTILITIES SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND BALANCE SHEET APRIL 30, 1997 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY CURRENT LIABILITIES (PAYABLE FROM CURRENT ASSETS) Installment contracts Accounts payable Due to other City funds Other current liabilities Accrued expenses Total CURRENT LIABILITIES (PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS) Payable from cash with paying agent Revenue bonds Interest Payable from customer deposit accounts Customer guaranteed deposits Payable from capital projects accounts Accounts and contracts Payable from revenue bond construction accounts Accounts and contracts Total Total Current Liabilities NONCURRENT LIABILITIES ReveDue bonds payable Total Liabilities EQUITY Contributed capital Retained earnings Reserved for Special projects Revenue bond debt service Capital additions and contingencies Capital projects Total Reserved Retained Earnings Unleserved Total Retained Earnings Total Equity TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EOUITY 

$4,106,621 6,517,611 1,000,000 7,601,590 19,225,822 27.386.327 

EXHIBIT J-4 (Concluded) 
983 880,517 430,665 154,740 _i,038,073 2,504,978 

2,770,000 1,784,29] 2,868,295 96,093 986.211 8,504,890 II,009,868 
61,000,000 72,009,868 
37,247,450 

46,612,149 83.859.599 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA UTILITIES SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 

OPERATING REVENUES Charges for sales and services Other Total OPERATING EXPENSES Electricity purchases Natural gas purcha~;es Salaries Employee benefits Supplies Auto and truck exponses Communications Utilities Repairs and maintenance Depreciation Other Overhead Utility director Budget director Billing office Billing and collections Meter readers Data processing Utility services Provision for doubtful accounts Payments in lieu of insuzance Other Totals OPERATING INCOME (LOSS EONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES Interest income Gain on disposition of assets Interest expense and fiscal charges Net 

TOTAL ELECTRICITY 
$59,417,338 $43,401,019 379,97! ___ i_1_9~_791 59,797,315 43,520,810 
22,769,130 5,861,455 4,808,773 1,514,591 355,137 226,112 61,212 1,745,753 1,278,076 4,584,460 293,350 119,279 108,556 321,281 1,257,113 614,814 915,697 438,593 

22,'169,130 1,843,810 569,536 121,277 66,051 33,239 152,062 550,655 1,815,237 64,557 37,887 34,481 I02,049 399,298 246,611 290,854 

NATURAL GAS WATER 
$9,520,275 $4,106, 93;394 ii0t 9,613,669 4,217, 

26,260 23,899 70,731 276,756 170,927 201,593 141,503 

EXHIBIT J-5 
WASTE WATER 

414 $ 2,389,630 928 ~a8~4 342 2,445,494 
803,657 267,601 75,626 55,686 7,440 966,301 297,734 852,695 36,881 30,308 27,583 81,634 319,420 197,276 232,669 163,316 265,000 193,568 42,460 18,314 869,905 42,048 48,450.335 276,309 11,346,980 $!3~94~843 2,751,489 1,533 (3t2511882) _ (498,860) INCOME BEFORE OPERATING TP~qNSFERS 10,848,120 OPERATING TRANSFERS IN (OUT) ]5t876,291 NET INCOME 4,971,829 RETAINED EARNINGS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 41.640.320 RETAINED EARNINGS, END OF YEAR $46,612,149 

191,511 9.257 221,034 10.684 9.461.568 4.665.859 

1,037, 323, 133, 61, i2, 625, 312, 1,168, 168. 24,824 22,593 66,8(7 261,639 190,5PI 133,774 
181,351 8x251 4,742j 941 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITy OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA UTILITIES SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Operating income Adjustments to reconcile Operating income to net cash provided by operating activities Depreciation Provision for doubtful accounts Changes in assets and liabilities Customer receivables Other receivables Due fr~n other funds Inventories Accounts payable Due to other funds Other current liabilities Accrued expenses Customer deposits - net Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES Operating transfers out - net Repayment of advances to other funds Net Cash Used by Noncapital Financing Activities CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Proceeds from the sale of property, plant and equipment Payments of revenue bends and other indebtedness Interest paid on long--term debt Interest received on construction funds Contribution in aid of construction Net Cash Used by Capital and Related Financing Activities CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES Decrease in equity in pooled cash and investments - net Acquisition of investments Interest received on eperating funds Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities NET INCREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS CASH AND EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR CASH AND EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR CLASSIFIED AS Current Assets Restricted Assets 

EXHIBIT J-6 

(5,876,291) 731,778 (5,144,513) 48 69 27 40 
976 526 730 703 083 017 (]8,034,783) 

3,345,192 7,336,689 $ 10,681,881 
$ 6,125,224 4,556,657 $ i0,681,881 The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA MUNICIPAL BUS LINE ENTERPRISE FUND BALANCE SHEET APRIL 30, 1997 
ASSETS CURRENT ASSETS Equity in pooled cash and investments Other receivables Due from Utilities System Enterprise Fund Due from other governments - grants Total Current Assets PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT Building and terminal Buses Other Vehicles Office Equipment Garage Equipment Other Equipment Signs Total Accumulated depreciation Net Property, P]ant and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS LIABILITIES AND EQUITY CURRENT LIABILITIES Accounts payable Accrued expenses Due to General Fund Total Current Liabilities EQUITY Contributed capita] Accumulated deficit Total Equity TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

361,452 1,959 63,942 419.694 
1,504,267 1,926,077 123,062 38,964 37,674 189,660 __ 8,286 3,827,990 //x740,116) 

3,816 61,879 5301651 
6,014,936 (3,676:361) 

EXHIBIT J-7 

847,047 

2~087.874 $2,934,92] 

596,346 
2,338,575 
$2,934,92] 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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OPERATING REVENUES 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA I~JNICIPAL BUS LINE ENTERPRISE FUND STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN ACCUMULATED DEFICIT YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 
Passenger Advertising Other Total Operating Revenues OPERATING EXPENSES Salaries Pension fund contributions Hospitalization and life insurance Unemployment compensation Other payroll taxes Uniforms Contract labor Fuel and oil Repairs and maintenance Buses, vans, and other vehicles Buildings and equipment Tires Payments in lieu of insurance premiums Professional services Comprehensive planner Other Office supplies and expenses utilities Other Depreoiation Total Operating Expenses OPERATING LOSS NONOPEEATING REVENUES Federal and state grants Interest revenue Gain on disposition of fixed assets Net Nonoperating Revenues LOSS BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS OPERATING TRANSFERS IN (OUT) General Capital Projects Fund Utilities System Enterprise Fund General Fund Risk Management Fund Net Operating Transfers In NET LOSS ACCUMULATED DEFICIT, BEGINNING OF YEAR ACCUMULATED DEFICIT. END OF YEAR 

EXHIBIT J-}~ 
222,329 5,700 __ 4,795 232,824 
624 125 77 6 3 6 12 112 
27 2 7 9 i0 _ 305 1.644 

667 660 135 690 161 970 947 722 
241 582 772 225 256 273 787 (1,411,963 

(848,277) 576 1,210,735 (324,729) __(188u509) 698,O73 (150,204) /3,526,157) $/3,676,36]) The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA MUNICIPAL BUS LINE ENTERPRISE FUND STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS YEAR ENDED APR~[L 30, 1997 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Operating loss Adjustments to reconci]e operating loss to net cash used by operating activities Depreciation Changes in assets and liabilities Other receivables Accounts payable Accrued expenses Net Cash Used By Operating Activities CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES Operating transfers - net Government subsidy Net Cash Provided By Noneapital Financing Activities CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED Government subsidy - capital grant Accounts payable - capital - prior Proceeds from sale of fixed assets Net Cash Provided by Capital and CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES - prior year accrual year accrual Related Financing Activities 
Increase in equity in pooled cash and investments - net Interest received Net Cash Used by Investing Activities NET INCREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS CASH AND EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR CASH AND EQUIVALENCESt E_ND OF YEAR 

EXHIBIT J-9 
$(1,411,963 
305,273 (1,959 (97o 2,292 (1,107,327> 
],038,682 150.825 1,]89,507 
186,258 (199,354 300 (12,796 
(80,021 __ 10,637 -- (69,384 

The accompanying notes are an integral pazt of the financial statements. 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA SANITATION ENTERPRISE FUND BALANCE SHEET APRIL 30, 1997 
ASSETS CURRENT ASSETS Cash Equity in pooled cash and investments Estimated unbilled receivables Due from Utilities System Enterprise Fund Total Current Assets PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT Vehicles Furniture and equipment Total Accumulated depreciation Net Property, Plant and Equipment TOTAL ASSETS LIABILITIES AND EQUITY CURREN~ LIABILITIES Accounts payable Accrued expenses Estimated liability for landfill postelosure costs D~e to Other Funds General Fund Utilities System Enterprise Fund Total Current Liabilities NONCURRENT LIABILITIES Estimated liability for landfill postclesure costs Total Liabilities EQUITY Contributed capital Accumulated deficit Total Equity TOTAL LIABILITIES AN[) EOUITY 

3,556 207,290 157,558 393 
1,308,584 99,.037 ~407,621 .(846,343) 

99,332 99,538 312,000 
42,153 500 

431,783 ~ (169,231) 

EXHIBIT J-l( 

The acc:ompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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114,000 667,523 
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OPERATING REVENUES Charges for services Other 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA SANITATION ENTERPRISE FUND STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN ACCUMULATED DEFICIT YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 

Total Operating Revenues OPERATING EXPENSES Salaries Employee fringe benefits Disposal costs Payments in lieu of insurance Provision for landfill postclosure costs Operating supplies vehicle costs Gas and oil Repairs and maintenance Recycling program Litter reduction - Cenla Pride Provision for doubtful accounts Professional fees other repairs and maintenahee Other operating costs Depreciation Total Operating Expenses OPERATING INCOME NONOPERATING REVENUES Interest revenue Loss on disposition of assets Net Nonoperating Revenues NET INCOME BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS OPERATING TRANSFERS ]IN (OUT) Genezal Fund Genezal Fund (Indirect costs) utilities System Enterprise Fund util~ties System Enterprise Fund (Indirect costs) Risk Management Internal Service Fund Net Operating Transfers NET LOSS ACCUMULATED DEFICIT, BEGINNING OF YEAR ACCUMULATED DEFICIT~ END OF YEAR 

EXHIBIT J-l] 
$2,603,6]] 2,604,828 
831,701 295,236 812,167 16,016 113,176 81,461 64,784 128,295 18,132 39,667 11,645 926 7,544 10,523 _138,612 2_~569,885 34,943 
13,702 --_ (295 ]3.407 48,350 
345,010 (345,0]0) 72,961 (72,961) __C200,281) __{200,281) (151,931 ~_(17,3Q0 $=~169,231 The accompanying notes are an integral part of the finanoial statements. 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA SANITATION ENTERPRISE FUND STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Operating income Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash provided by operating activities Depreciation Provision for landfill postclosure costs Changes in assets and liabilities: Estimated unbilled receivables Due from other funds Accounts payable Accrued expenses Due to other funds Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES Operating transfers - net CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES Acquisition of property, p/ant and equipment Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment Net Cash Used By Capital Financing Activities CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES Increase in equity in pooled cash and investments - net Interest received Net Cash Used by Investing Activities NET INCREASE IN CASH CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR CASH, END OF YEAR 

EXHIBIT J-17 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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138,612 100,756 8,157 42,211 79,396 (4,475 , (9,057 390,543 
(200,28] 
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ASSETS CURRENT ASSETS 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS COMBINING BALANCE SHEET APRIL 30, 1997 

Equity in pooled cash and investments Stop loss and subrogation claims receivable 

R]SK MANAGEMENT 
EXHIBIT K ] 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE BENEFITS FUND FUND TOTAL 
$ 5,228,145 $2,024,879 $343,038 $ 7,596,062 

Total Current Assets 5,228,145 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT Property, plant, and equipment Accumulated depreciation Net Pzoperty, Plant and Equipment TOTAL ASSE:TS LIabILITIES AND EQUITY CURRENT LIABILITIES Bank overdraft Accounts payable Accrued expenses Due to other funds General Fund Claims payable Estimated liability for claims incurred Total Current Liabilities NONCURRENT LIABILITIES Estimated liability for claims incurred Total Liabilities EQUITY Contributed capital Retained earnings - unreserved Accumulated deficit Total Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit) Total Equity (Deficit) TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EOUITY 

1],312 
3.461 $ ~23 I~6()6 

$ 173,453 5,062 5,614 461 478,318 _hl 9_92_~ 6_'2 4 2,655,532 
5,272,965 
655,791 _~ 6 9J~_I_5 0 ) __t6_gJ~!5 0 ) ___L4J_,_359 ) 

292,088 2,316,967 
-0- 
343,038 
-0- 

292x_088 7,888,]50 
11,312 
3.461 $2,316,967 $343,038 $ 7,891,(,!] 

222,860 $ $ 396,313 4,633 6,467 16,]62 5,614 244 425,634 
653,371 6,467 

05 903,952 1,992[(!24 3,315, [~70 
2.617,4"33 653,371 6,467 5,932,803 

1,663,596 336,571 
1,663,596 1,663,59--6 

655,791 2,000,167 (697z1!.0 336,571 1,303]01"~ 336,571 1,958,808 $_~231~696 $2,316,967 $343,038 $ 7,89~6]] The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA INTERNP~L SERVICE FUNDS COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS (ACCUMULATED DEFICIT) YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 

OPERATING REVENUES Charges for services Required risk contributions- other funds Employer contributions Employee contributions Stop loss reimbursements Subrogation claims Total Operating Revenues OPERATING EXPENSES Insurance premiums General liability Workmen's compensation Automebile liability Property coverage Hospitallzation/health Life Claims incurred General liability Work/hen's compensation Automobile liability Law enforcement liability Unemployment Hospitalization~health Administrative costs Depreciation Total Operating Expenses OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) NONOPERATING REVENUE Interest: 

RISK MANAGEMENT FUND 
$2,830,657 
538,306 3,408,331 

866,618 149,224 332,383 6,726 
240,468 ~!85 _L2A2~3A! 

EXHIB] T }[-2 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS UNEMPLOYMI~NT INSURANCE BENEFITS FUND FUND TQTAI 
354 945 276 __.i 578 
695 762 703 630 790 

272,636 119,783 
3,175,812 164,892 

$113,591 $ 
113,591 

18,996 
3,733,123 _/18,996 

944 354 945 815 4O i00 
250 102 127 165 272 119 

248 695 762 009 998 712 
222 36] 059 868 6 [36 7~13 866,6]8 149,224 332,383 6,726 18,996 3,175,812 405,360 __5,994,233 1,166,217 (154,333) 94,595 1,106,479 231,084 118,968 16,581 36~633 INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFEF.S 1,397,301 (35,365) 111,176 1,473,]12 OI~RATING TRANSFERS IN NET INCO~ (LOSS) 388,790 388.7911 1,786,091 (35,365) 111,176 1,86],902 RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT), BEGINNING OF YEAR /2x4E~3~941) 1,698,961 225,39--5 _ (55~1885) RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT), END OF YEAR $=~69~ 1=50) $1,663,596= $336,571 $= lt303~017 The accompanying notes are an integral part ef the financial statements. 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Operating income (loss) $ Depreciation Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash provided (used) by operating activities Step loss and subrogation claims receivable Accounts payable Accrued expenses Due to other funds Claims payable Estimated liability for claims incurred Net Cash Provided (U~:ed) by Operating Activities CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAP]~TAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES Bank overdraft Operating transfer~ in Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities CASH FLOWS FROM CAI, IT~3 AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

EXHIBIT ~t-3 
EMPLOYEE R~SK BENEFITS UNEMPLOYMENT MANAGEMENT INSURANCE BENEFITS F[IND FUND FUND TOTAl 1,]66,217 $(154,333) $ 94,595 $ 1,106,4"19 ],185 1,185 

3,537 3,559 595 (964 240,157 __I_824 L067 ) 
(257,993) (5,658) 5,153 244 138,412 

(254,456) 3,0!,4 595 (720) 378,569 ~824~ 067 ) 590,219 (279,328) 99,748 410,639 
161,985 
550,775 

103,314 265,299 388,79C 103,314 -0- 654,089 
-0- -0- -0- ~ 0 CASH FLOWS FROM ~NVESTING ACTIVITIES Decrease (Increase) in equity in pooled cash and investments (1,372,078) 57,046 Interest received 23!L08~ 118,968 Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities I!~_!~QL994) 176,014 NET INCREASE IN CASH CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR CASH, END OF YEAR 
-0- -0- -0- 

-0- -0- -0- 

(116,329) 16.581 (1,431,36,]) 366,633 _/99,748) /~064,728 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 
Trust funds are used to account for assets held by the government in a trustee capacity. Agency f~nds are used to account for assets held by the government as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments and/or othel funds. PENSION TRUST FUNDS CITY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM FUND is used to accumulate resources fo~ retirement benefits for City employees covered under the p~an. Participants contribute ten percent (10%) of their salaries to the Fund. The City contributes a percentage of covered participants' salaries determined by the System's actuary. FIREMEN'S PENSION AND RELIEF FUND is used to account for benefits paid to member~ of this plan. Effective May i, 1993, this plan was merged into the statewide Firefighter's Retirement; System. In the event that a member, hired prior to January i, 1980, exercises his or her right to a twenty year retirement any time under the age of 50 and is not eligible to receive benefits from the state system, then the Fund shall provide benefits unt~] that person is eligible to receive benefitE~ under the state system. Covered employees are not required to contribute to the Fund. The City is required to contzibute an amount sufficient to meet any deficit of the Fund without regard for reserve requirements accruing on az* actuarial basis. POLICEMEN'S PENSION AND RELIEF FUND is Used to account for benefits paid to members of this plan. Effective September i, 1983, this plan was merged into the statewidc Municipal and State Police Employees' Retirement System. The Fund remains liable for retirement benefits in the event that a police officer, hired prior to Augus~ 1, 1976, retires before reaching age fifty or 25 years of eligible service. Members are not required to contribute to the Fund. The City is required tc contribute an amount sufficient to meet any deficit of the Fund without regard fol reserve requirements accruing on an actuarial basis. 
AGENCY FUND DEFERRED COMPENSATION FUND is used to aecount for assets held for employees il accordance with the provisions of Internal Revenue Code Section 457. 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA PENSION TRUST FUNDS COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 

OPERATING REVENUES Member contributions Employer contributions Investment income Total OpeIating Revenues OPERATING EXPENSES Plan benefit payments Employee refunds AdminJ strative expenses Total Operating Expenses NET INCOME (LOSS) 

CITY EMPLOYEES ' RET I RE,lENT SYSTEM iL2 / ~ 1/_9_6 ) 

3,580,858 272,665 ___94_JLI_2_ 3~948_ it!s_ 

F I REMEN ' S PENSION AND RELIEF FUND 
100,O0O - 6,487 106,487 

EXHIBIT L-2 
POLICEMEN ' S PENSION AND RELIEF FUND .TOTAL 
276,272 283,834 

114,848 282,254 
_ 2,277 ~17,125 28.3,834 

3,977,96( 272,66! 98,669 4.349.294 3,054,611 (10,638) -0- 3,043,97~~, FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 39~540_.L6_36- 99,318 21.7,877 39,857,83 FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR $42~595~24Z $ 88,680 $2!7,877 $422, 901,804 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

I]7 



ASSETS Investments TOTAL ASSETS 

CITY OF ALEXANI)RIA, LOUISIANA DEFERRED COMPENSATION AGENCY FUND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 

LIABILITIES Deferred compensation benefits payable TOTAL LIABILITIES 

BALANCE 5/01/96 ADDITIONS DELETIONS 
EXHIBIT L-3 
BALANCE 4/30/97 $ 2x_Q 06_~9_70_ $_422,117 $1--04,936 $2~324,15] $2,006~970 $~04,936 $2,324,15] 

$2~006~9_70_ $.422,117 $104,936 $2,324,151 $2,006~97_0 $~22,117 $i=04,936 $2,324,]51 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA STATEMENT OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS APRIL 3CI, 1997 
GENERAL FIXED ASSETS Land Buildings and improvements Furniture and fixtures Equipment Vehicles Construction in progress TOTAL GENERAL FIXED ASSETS INVESTJ~ENT IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS General obligation bonds Capital projects Grants General public Other sources T~ INVESTMENT IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

EXHIBIT M] 
$ 6,437,3!.5 43,876,239 820,7~5 5,902,866 5,699,764 1,549,364 
$ 3,795,695 28,548,398 23,721,409 1,586,459 6.634.402 
$64,286,363 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP This group of accounts is used to account for long-term debt not accounted for any other fund. 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA UTILITIES SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND RECONCILIATION OF EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES (NON-GAAJ? BUDGETARY BASIS) TO NET INCOME (GAAP BASIS) YEAR ENDED APP, IL 30, ]997 

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES Utilities System Enterprise Fund (Schedule 4) Utilities System Capital Projects Fund (Schedule 5) Utilities System Revenue Bond Construction Funds (Schedule 6) Total RECONCILIATION TO NET INCOME Capital additions through operations Debt service requirements net of interest and fiscal charges Gain on dispositien of fixed assets Repayments of advances to other funds Contributed capital Depreciation Amortization of bond issuance costs NET INCOME (EXHIBIT J--5 
Notes: For financial reporting purposes, the utilities System Enterprise Fund. 

SCHEDULE 3 

12,189,042 2,876,73( 1,533 (731,77~ (7,0]7 (5,040,743) _ (79,814) $4,971,8~, 
above funds are consolidated into operating transfers between these funds Interfund receivables/payables are eliminated. tho 

For budgetary control purposes, each of the above funds is recognized as separate entity. The following is a brief description of the d~fference~ between the City's non-GAAP budgetary basis excess (deficiency) of revenue~ over expenditures and GAAP net income reported in the financial statement~;. Capital additions, net debt service requirements, and bond issuance costs a~ treated as expenditures. Utilities revenue bond proceeds, intergovernmenta] grants and other items of contributed capital, and transfers of excess fund~ in reserved retained earnings te operations are treated as revenue~;. Depreciation is not recognized. Operating transfers between the varieuE: Utilities System Funds are not eliminated. 
See independent auditor's report 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA UTILITIES SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND COMPARISON OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGET (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) AND ACTUAL yEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 

REVENUES Electric Natural gas Water Wastewater Interest earned Other Operating transfers in General Fund Sanitation Fund Repa)qnent of advances General Capital projects Fund 1993 Streets and Drainage Capita]. Projects Fund Totals EXPENDITURES Electrical production Electrical distribution Gas division Water purification and distribution Wastewater treatment, collection, and. testing utility director Budget director Business office Billings and collections Meter readers Data processing Utility services Payments in lieu of insurance Bank service charges Economic development Debt service - principal, interest and paying agent fees Operating transfers out General Fund In lieu of taxes Indirect cost allocation General Capital Projects Fund Utilities System Capital Projects Fund Sanitation Enterprise Fund Municipal Bus Line Enterprise Fund Totals EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 
See independent auditor's report. 

BUDGET ACTUAL 806 000 650 525 000 700 i00,000 12,988 
$43 9 4 2 I 
736 580 009 194 342 276 
578 464 O52 496 418 722 56,826 72,961 150,000 150,000 58107/~78 57,736,447 581,778 62,001,295 

645 114 109 308 444 579 813 466 869 12 29 

401 431 460 598 931 583 817 414 9O5 201 847 

SCHEDULE 4 
VARIANCE FAVORABLE /UNFAVORABLE) 772 464 402 971 418 O22 (43,]74 59,97[~ 
-0- 4,264,848 

35O 59 55 9 50 23 114 25 
170 

487 646 067 72(I 70] 634 14( 5"~ -0- 799 15l', 7,179,862 6,349,894 829,96~ 
3,050,000 1,068,04D 210,000 250,000 12,988 _1,146,793 5~ 703 

3,131,022 1,381,360 210,000 250,000 72,961 1,2!0,735 57,346,266 
$ ~495,256) $_4,655,029 

]28 

(81,022) (313,32~) -0- (59,973) - (63,94~) _ 885,437 



 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA UTILITIES SYSTEM CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES yEaR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 
REVENUES Tran~,~fer from utilities System Fund Interest earned Other revenues Total EXPENDITURES Electrical Division Power plant improvements Repair and maintenance projects Utility relocation Water Division Water wells Extensions and improvements Repair and maintenance projects Waste Water Division Various small projects Repair and maintenance projects Feasibility study General and Administrative Mac~hinery and equipment Total DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES EXPENDITU 
See independent auditor's report. 
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SCHEDULE 5 

550,467 874 13,606 153,474 301,014 32,390 60,328 ]14,44] 109,690 ---- 69,406 i 40~i~5 699 $_~688,665) 



REVENUES Interest: earned 

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA UTILITIES SYSTEM REVENUE BOND CONSTRUCTION FUNDS SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 

EXPENDITURES Electrical Division Power plant improvements Substations Water Division Machinery and equipment Repair and maintenance projects Gas Division Replacement program Total (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 
See independent auditor's report 

1989 UTILITY REVENUE; BONDS 
1993 UTILITY REVENUE BONDS 

SCHEDUI ,F: 6 
1995 UTILITY REVENUE BONDS TOTAl $ 43,489 $ 311,240 $ 594,335 $ 949,064 

i00,000 26,175 1,290 4,986 
132,9_~_~ ~172,181 3.172.181 

5,846,920 
5.846.920 

i00,000 5,873,095 1,290 4,986 3t172,]81 9,151,552 
$.(88,96_2_) $ 2~860,941) $~5,252,585) $(8,202,488) 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA MUNICIPAL BUS LINE ENTERPRISE FUND COMPARISON OF REVENUES ;~D EXPENDITURES - BUDGET (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) AND ACTUAl, YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 

REVENUES Charges for services - passenger revenue Advertising income Interest income Proceeds from sale of assets Grant revenue - operating Other income Operating transfers in Capital Projects Fund Utilities System Fund Total Revenues EXPENDITURES Salaries Pension fund contributions Hospitalization and life insurance Other payroll taxes Unemployment compensation Uniforms Comprehensive planner Office supplies and (gxpenses Professional services Payments in lieu of insurance Vehicle costs Fuel and oil Repairs and maintenance Tires Repairs and maintenance Contract labor 
General Fund - indirect costs Risk Management Fund Total Operating Expenditures EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES RECONCILIATION TO NET INCOME Depreciation NET LOSS - GAAP BASIS Exhibit J-8) See independent auditor's report. 

BUDGET ACTUAL 207,500 7,500 10,825 560,000 1,300 
i~146,793 1,933,918 
679 137 89 6 3 9 27 t0 7 179 113 103 26 12 15 8 ii 

612 325 457 988 538 015 136 700 462 439 5O0 042 000 5O0 000 00O 8OO 260,787 188,509 !~889,810 
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222 5 i0 552 4 
329 7OO 637 3OO 749 795 576 1,210,735 2,007,821 
624 125 77 6 3 6 27 7 2 179 112 104 22 6 12 9 i0 

667 660 135 690 161 970 241 772 582 439 722 360 224 463 947 225 256 324,729 188.509 1.852.752 

SCHEDULE 7 
VARIANCE FAVORABLE /UNFAVORABLE1 829 80~1 1881 300 251) 495 576 63,942 73,903 
5 1 ] 945 665 322 298 377 045 ] 05 ) 928 880 - 0-- 778 318) "J76 037 Cl _53 225 ) 544 (63,942 - 0- 3710~8 155,069 $~.9( (305,273) $ (150,204) 



 
CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA SANITATION ENTERPRISE FUND COMPARISON OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) AND ACTU~3 YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 1997 

REVENUES Charges for services Collection fees Disposal fees Garbage bags Interest. income ProceedE. from sale of assets Other income Operating transfers ~n General Fund Utilities System Fund 5?otal Revenues EXPENDITURES SalarieE. Employee, fringe benefits Disposal costs Payments. in lieu of insurance Operating supplies Vehicle costs Gas and oil Repairs and maintenance Recycling program Litter reduction - Cenla Pride Provision for doubtful accounts Professional fees Other r~ipairs and maintenance Other operating costs Landfill closure costs Capital additions Operating transfers out General Fund - indirect costs Utilities System Fund - indirect costs Risk Management Fund 5?otal Expenditures 

BUDGET 
$1,845,000 824,353 20,000 15,000 1,200 262,662 12,9BB 2,981,203 
842 293 770 16 82 59 27 17 40 I) 2 12 22 87 

817 878 000 016 815 651 960 286 OO0 645 926 000 ].81 894 904 

ACTUAL 
$1,792 790 19 13 1 1 
887 939 785 702 400 217 345,010 72,961 3,037,901 
831 295 812 16 81 64 28 18 39 ii 7 10 12 81 

701 236 167 016 461 784 296 132 667 645 926 544 521 421 670 

SCHEDUI,E 8 
VARIANC~I FAVORABLE (UNFAVORABLE/ 

82,348 59,9V3 56,(,98 
I] (1 (42 1 (5 
(5, ), I0, 6, 

116 358 167 - 0-- 354 133) 3:~6) 846) 333 - C)-- ~.44 ) 660 473 234 
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $ 17,299 ( 92,538 ) $~ ~~:/~ "/ RECONCILIZ~ION TO NET INCOME Capital additions Disposition of assets Landfill closure costs Depreciation 
NET INCOME - GAAP BASIS (Exhibit J-ll) 
Ses indepsndent auditor's report 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA UNAUDITED LISTING OF INSURANCE IN FORCE A~RIL 30, 7997 

SCHED[II,~: 9 Cent il~ued ) 
PROPERTY Insurer: Coregis Insurance Company Expiration date: May 6, 2997 Coverage: Buildings, contents, machinery and equipment, EDP hardware, mobile equipment, ~ild automobile physical damage Loss retention: $75,000 per occurrence Policy l~mits Of liability: $1,000,000 per occurrence $I,000,000 annual aggregate for flood $I,000,000 annual aggregate for earthquake EXCESS PROPERTY Insurer: Fireman's Fund Insurance Company of Louisiana Expiration date: May 6, 1997 Coverage: All real property, machinery and equipment, improvements and betterments, all per~onal property owned by the City and personal preperty of others in e~stody el the Cit~~ Policy limits of liability: $I00,000,000 per occurrence with specified sublim~ts in excess ef the $i, 000,000 prJ m~I y insurance BOILER AND MACHINERY Insurer: Boston Old Colony Insurance Expiration date: May 6, 1997 Coverage: Comprehensive boiler and machinery coverage including production machines Loss rete, ntion: Varies with a minimum of $25,000 per occurrence Policy limits of llability: $25,000,000 accident with specified sublimits GENERAL LIABILITY Insurer: Coregis Insurance Company Expiration date: May 6, 1997 Coverage: Bodily injury and property damage, personal and advertising injury, and employee benefits liability (claims made - retroactive date of 5/6/94) Loss rete, ntion: $150,000 per occurrence Policy l~mits of liability: $3,000,000 general aggregate limit (applies to law enforcement and general liability, including products/completed operations) $i,000,000 products/completed operations aggregate limit $i,000,000 personal and advertising injury $I,000,000 per occurrence 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA UNAUDITED LISTING OF INSURANCE IN FORCE APRIL 30, 1997 

SCHEDULE 9 (Continued) ExcESS LAW ENFORCEMENT LIABILITY Insurer: Corogis Insurance Company Expiration date: May 6, 1997 Coverage: Bodily injury, property damage, and personal injury involving any law enforcement department or agency of the City Loss retention: $150,000 per occurrence Policy limits of liability: $i,000,000 per OCCurrence $3,000,000 general aggregate limit (see above) AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY Insurer: Coregis Insurance Company Expiration date: May 6, ]997 Coverage: Bodily injury or property damage caused by an accident and resulting from the ownership, maintenance or use of any automobile Loss rote~ntion: $150,000 per occurrence policy limits of l~ability: $i,000,000 per occurrence SELF-INSURED RETENTION AGGREGATE EXCESS INDEMNIFICATION Insurer: Coregis Expiration date: Insurance Company May 6, 1997 Coverage: General liability, law enforcement liability, and auto liability cor~bined Policy limits of liability: The carrier has agreed to limit losses within the self-insured loss retention [o $1,500,000. Should losses exceed $1,500,000, the carrier will pay the self-ins~l~ed retention until the $1,000,000 limit of insurance is exhausted. COMMERCIAL UMBRELLA LIABILITY 2neuter: Coregis Insurance Company Expiration date: May 6, ]997 Coverage: Affords excess coverage for employers liability, general liability, law enforceme~,t liability, and automobile liability and the related self-insured loss retention, qq,e policy requires that specified levels of underlying insurance be maintained. Loss rete,ntion: $i0,000 per occurrence Policy limits of liability $I,000,000 each occurrence $i,000,000 general aggregate $i,000,000 products/completed operations aggregate 
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CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA UNAUDITED LISTING OF INSURANCE IN FORCE APRIL 30, 1997 

PUBLIC OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES LIABILITY Insurer: Coregis Expiration date: Coverage:: Insurance Company May 6, ].997 
SCHEDULE 9 (Concluded) 

Actual or alleged errers, misstatements, misleading statements, omissions, or b~ esch of duties of public officials or employees while acting in their capacities as public officials or employees Loss retention: $75,000 each occurrence Policy limits of liability $I,000,000 each claim $1,000,000 annual aggregate SPECIFIC EXCESS WORKERS' COMPENSATION ~nsurer: Midwest Employers Casualty Expiration date: May 6, ].997 Coverage: 
AND EMPLOYERS LIABILITY INDEMNITY Company 

Workers' compensation - statutory Employers' liability -. any cause of action by an employee against the City for bodily ~njury or disease in the course of employment Loss retention: $500,000 per occurrence Policy limits of liability Workers' compensation - statutory Employers' liability --$i,000,000 per" occurrence USL&H and Jones Act recoveries limited to state statutory benefits PUBLIC OFFICIALS BOND Insurer: Western Surety Bond Expiration Date: Septe~iber 9, 1997 Coverage: Mayor Policy limits of liability: $I00,000 FIDELITY EOND Insurer: Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland Expiration date: May 21, 1997 Coverage: Tax Collector Policy limits of liability: $I0,000 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES HONESTY BOND ]insurer: Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland Expiration date: September i, 1997 Coverage : Employees in the Divisions of Finance, Public Works, Planning and CADS Loss retention: $1,000 per occurrence Policy limits of liability: $i00,000 per employee 
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OTHER REPORTS REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS AND OMB CIRCUIJIR A-128 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL ON SUPPLEMENTARy INFORMATION F I ~ANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
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PM~'H PAYNE, MOORE & tlERRINGTON, LLP 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL 

The Honorable Mayor City of Alexandria, and City Council Louisiana 
ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements and the combiniIL<~, individual fund and account group financial statements of the City of Alexandri ~,, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended April 30, 1997, and have issued our repI>l~ thereon dated October 8, 1997. These financial statements are the responsibilit3 of the management of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana. Our responsibility is tc express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standardE:, Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the Uni~(~ States, and the provisions of Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-12~~, "Audits of State and Local Governments." Those standards and OMB Circular A-]2~ require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance ab<>ut whether the general purpose financial statements and the combining, individual fl,i,:i and account group financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes exam~ ning, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts ~n:i disclosures in the general purpose financial statements and the combinih c3, individual fund and account group financial statements. An audit also include~ assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made ~ management, as well as evaluating the owgrall financial statement presentati(i~. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the gene~a~ purpose financial statements of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, taken a~: whole, and on the combining, ~ndividual fund and account group financJa~ statements. The accompanying schedule of federal financial assistance is presence: for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the gene:a~ purpose f~nanc~al statements and the combining, individual fund and account gr(.u~ financial statements. The information in that schedule has been subjected to th~ auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financS~ statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects i~ relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole and %h~ 1 statements of each of the respective individual funds and account groui~ 
d Publlc Accountants October 8, 1997 ~,ARVIK A JUNEAU, ~P k H R[O i~ANOOW, tD I~SI l SASS[IL t 'PA 
ROBERI L LIIION, ~PA ROB[El W OY(IRAK, [ P ~[~[CCk 8 ~ORRIS. ~ P~ MICHA[L k IUK[AU. [.P.A piii ,ooiTi ilil 138 419 REIH DRIY[ ~ P.O. BOX 13200 ~ ALEXAKgRIA, LA 11i1! 31'0[~ ~11: (318) 443-i~93 ~ fAX: 431B) a41! IS5 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE BASED ON AN AUDIT OF THE GENERAL PURPOSE, COMBINING, INDIVIDUAL FUND AND ACCOI/NT GROUP FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFOR~4ED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

141 



PM'~H PAYNE, MOORE & HERI{INGTON. gI.P 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE BASED ON AN AUDIT OF THE GENERAL PURPOSE, COMBINING, INDIVIDUAL FUND AND ACCOUNT GROUP FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable Mayor City of Alexandria, and City Council Louisiana 
We have audited the general purpose financial statements and the combinigg, individual fund and account group financial statements of the City of Alexandr:56~, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended April 30, 1997 and have issued our rep<,:t thereon dated October 8, 1997. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted atuditing standards ~!.;icI Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the Uni~<l States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obt~.~* reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements and 1}~e~ cormbining, individual fund and account group financial statements are free <f material misstatement. 
The management of the City of Alexandria is responsible for establishing i~:.<1 maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments by management are a~equired to assess the expected benef: t ~; and related costs of internal control structure policies and procedures, t}~ objectives of an internal control structure are to provide management w t h reasonable, but sot absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against I,:>-<.~; from unauthorized use or dlsposition, and that transactions are executed J ii accordance with management's authorization and recorded properly to permit ~.<e preparation of general purpose financial statements and combining, individual ft*td and account group financial statements in accordance with generally accept ~:~i accounting principles. Because of inherent limitations in any internal cont~'c,~ structure, errors or irregularities may nevertheless occur and not be detect~:i. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subj, :.t to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in condit J~>i.-~ or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedu." ~:; may deteriorate. 

H fREfl H*NDOW, C Ht [RAESI f IASSIR. CHk 
HDBERI L LittOn. CHA HOOERI W HHQRkl. CP.k BALE H HI HILI[. [[*A ~,t~AU A J~,AU CPH [iiiiiH~ool ii~ 142 419 MEIHO ORIYE ~ P.O. BOX 13200 ~ ALEXHNHRIH, LA ? 315 3!OH PH: (310) 443-18S3 ~ FIx: 13101 4~3 2515 



The Honorable Mayor City of Alexandria, 
PAYNE, MOORE & ] tERRINGTON, LLP and City Council Louisiana 

In planning and performing our audit of the general purpose financial statemei~t and combining, individual fund and account group financial statements of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, for the year ended April 30, ]997, we obtained e~: understanding of the internal control structure. With respect to the interlle,~[ contrel structure, we obtained an understanding of the design of relevant polic5~ and procedures and whether they have been placed in operation, and we assessed t h~ control risk in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expre~'~sing our opinion on the general purpose financial statements and combini~ig, individual fund and account group f~nancial statements and not to provide a:~ opinion on the internal control structure. Accordingly, we do not express such ~:~ opinion. We noted certain matters involving the internal control structure and its operatic: that we consider to be reportable conditions under standards established by th~ American Instltute of Certified Public Accountants. Reportable conditions invo]v matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the desJg:~ or operation of the internal control structure that, in our judgment, cou]:~ adversely affect the entity's ability te record, process, summarize, and rep~~ t financial data consistent with the assertions of management in the general purpc~:!: financial statements and combining, individual fund and account group financJ~; statements. 
The reportable conditions noted are as follows: ENCUMBRANCES .- CAPITAL PROJECTS We noted instanees in remained outstanding. which encumbrances for completed capital projects Discussion with client personnel indicated that encumbrances are not reviewed and reconciled to supporting documentation on a regular basis resulting in encumbrances being overstated in the general ledger. We recommend that old encumbrances outstanding be reviewed ol~ a regular basis to determine if these encumbrances still represent unconditional commitments of City funds. MANAGEMH~NT' S RESPONSE Procedures will be implemented to correct this problem. A new employee to be hired in the Accounting Department will work with employees in the Purchasing Department to ensure encumbrances and supporting documentation are reviewed and reconciled on a regular basis. 
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The Honorable Mayor City of Alexandria, 
PM~H PAYNE. MOOF.E & HERRINGTON, LLP and City Council Louisiana 

ACCOUNTS AND GRANTS RECEIVABLE - CAPITAL PROJECTS There were a number of accounts and grants receivable recorded in capital pzojects that have remained outstanding for over a year. Discussion with client personnel indicated that no one was responsible for monitoring the status of these receivables and for enforcing collection. Furthermore, pzocedures are not operating to ensure that all accounts and grants receivable relating to capital projects are recorded in the general ledger. Considerable time was expended by City personnel in researching the status of these receivables. We reconuuend that procedures be established to el~sure that all accounts and grants receivable relating to capital projects aze recorded in the general ledger on a timely basis. We also recommend that an employee be assigned to monitor the status of these receivables. An aging of the these accounts and grants receivable should be prepared monthly for review by the Director of Finance to affirm that procedures are being followed. MANAGEM~:NT'S RESPONSE A new employee will soon be hired by the City of Alexandria in the Accounting Department. The duties and responsibilities of the accounts and g~ants receiw~ble function for capita] projects will be assigned to this employee. RECONCILIATIONS - UTILITIES SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND During the fiscal year ended April 30 1997, the subsidiaries for customers' receivables and deposits were not reconciled to the general ledger on a regular basis. We were informed that the lack of reconciliations was due to difficulty and processing time required to obtain subsidiary information fzom the new software. We were also informed that the system generated "Daily Balancing Report" was incorrect. The objectives of an internal control system is to ensure that transactions are executed in accordance w~th management's authorization and recorded properly to permit the pzeparation of the City's financial statements. Without reliable reports ard reconciliations, it is difficult to ensure that these objectives are obtained. We recommend that the City's software provider be required to correct the "Daily Balancing Report" and procedures be implemented to reconcile the subsidiary balances to the general ledger. 
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The Honorable Mayor City of Alexandria, 
pM.~H PAYNE, MOORE & HERRINGTON, LLP and City Council Louisiana 

MANAGEMENT' S RESPONSE SCT has been notified about this problem. The department is still unable to request: reports due to processing time; however, the staff is working on using another report for balancing that was suggested by the city of Orlando. Notification will be made on the results. A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation ,,I one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to e. relatively low level the risk that errors or irregularities in amounts that would be material in relation to the general purpose financial statements and t',< combining, individual fund and account group financial statements being audit.<i may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the norms] course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of[ the internal control structure would not necessarily discle:{ all matters in the internal control structure that might be reportable conditie ~.~ and, secordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that al E also considered to be material weaknesses as defined above. However, we belier< none of the reportable conditions described above is a material weakness. We also noted other matters involving the internal control structure and Jt operation that we have reported to the management of the City of AlexandrJ!l Louisiana, in a separate letter entitled, Other Comments and ~econanendatio1~s, dat~ October 8, 1997. This report is intended for the information of the Mayor, City Council ant management of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana. However, this report is a matt<l of public record, and its distribution is not limited. 
~lic ccoutant~ October 8, 1997 

i__zP 
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AUDITOR'S ~PORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE USED IN ADMINISTERING FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 
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The Honorable Mayor city of Alexandria, 

PM~H PAYNE, MOORt- & HERRINGTON, LLP 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE USED IN ADMINISTERING FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 
and City Council Louisiana 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements and the combinil<! individual fund, and account group financial statements of the City of AlexandrJ~: Louisiana, as of and for the year ended ~ril 30, 1997, and have issued our repol thereon dated October 8, 1997. We have also audited the City of AlexandrJ~ Louisiana's compliance with requirements applicable to major federal financJ~ assistance programs and have issued our report thereon dated October 8, 1997. We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standard-~, Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the Unitc~:] States, and office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-128, "Audits of St6~t~ and Local Governments." Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that w. plan 6.nd perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the genel ~ purpose financial statements and the combining, individual fund and account grou~: financial statements are free of material misstatement and about whether the CSty of Alexandria, Louisiana, complied with laws and regulations, noncompliance wJ t!~ which would be material to a major federal financial assistance program. In planning and performing our audits for the year ended April 30, 1997, ~'~ considered the City's internal control structure in order to determine our auditJ l~j procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the general purpo~:< financial statements and the combining, individual fund and account group financia ] statements of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, and on the compliance of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, with requirements applicable to major programs and to report on the internal control structure in accordance with OMB Circular A-12~I. This report addresses our consideration of internal control structure policies 6mi procedures relevant to compliance with requirements applicable to federa] financJ a ] assistance programs. We have addressed internal control structure policies ~,:~ procedures relevant to our audit of the general purpose financial statements 6~nJ the combining, individual fund and account group financial statements in a separ~[< report dated October 8, 1997. 
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The Honorable Mayor City of Alexandria, 
PM:++!H PAYNE, MOORE & I IERRINGTON, LLP and City Council Louisiana 

The management of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, is responsible ~o:~ establishing and maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling thJ~ responsibility, estimates and judgments by management are required to assess th< expected benefits and related costs of internal control structure policies aT~d procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure are to provJ d~ management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, that transactions are execute~l in accordance with management's authorization and recorded properly to permit t he preparation of general purpose financial statements and the combining, individu_~] fund and account group financial statements in accordance with generally accepte:il accounting principles, and that federal financial assistance programs are managed in compliance with applicable laws and regulations. Because of inherei~'. limitations in any internal control structure, errors, irregularities, or instance.~ of noncompliance may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection o~ any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to the risk t}e~[ procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that th,~ effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures m--~y deteriorate. For the purpose of this report, we have classified the significant internal contlc+i] structure pc] icies and procedures used in administering federal financJ e; 1 assistance programs in the following categories. Accounting Controls: General accounting; cash in banks; receipts and disbursements; investments; revenue and receivables - governmental and/ol service revenue; expenditures for goods and services and accounts payable; payroll and related liabilities; property, equipment, and capital expenditures~ and insurance. Administrative Controls: General Requirements - Political activity; Davis-Bacon Act Compliance; Civil Rights; Cash Management; Federal Financial Reports; Allowable costs/Cost principles; Drug Free Workplace Act; anti Administrative requirements. Specific Requirements - types of services allowed or unallowed; reporting; claims for advances and reimbursements; and amount~ claimed or used for matching. For all of the internal control structure categories listed above, we obtained ++n understanding of the design of relevant policies and procedures and determil~c:l whether they have been placed in operation, and we assessed control risk. During the year ended April 30, 1997, the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, expen~.~d eighty-nine (89%) percent of its total federal financial assistance under maj>: federal financial assistance programs. 
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The Honorable Mayor City of Alexandria, 
PM~H PAYNE, MOORE & HERRINGTON, LLP and City Council Louisiana 

We performed tests of controls, as required by OMB Circular A-128, to evaluate t}e effectiveness of the design and operation of internal control structure policJ~ and procedures that we considered relevant to preventing or detecting materi~l noncompliance with specific requirements, general requirements, and requiremenls governing claims for advances and reJl~,uzsements and amounts claimed or used f(o matching that are applicable to each of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana's majoJ federal financial assistance programs, which are identified in the aeeompanyirg Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance. Our procedures were less in scope th~n would be necessary to render an opinion on these internal control structu]e policies and procedures. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. Our consideration of the internal control structure policies and procedures used in administering federal financial assistance would not necessarily disclose air] matters in the internal control structure that might constitute! material weakness~ !: under standards established by the American Institute of Certified Publ :~ e Accountants. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with laws and regulations that would be material to a federal financial assistance program may occur and not ~.(~ detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performJlg their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control structure and its operations that we consider to be material weaknesses as defJn~<~ above. However, we noted certain matters involving the internal contxol structure and J%!~ operation that we have reported to the management of the City of AlexandrJ~, Louisiana, in a separate letter entitled Other Comments and Recommendations, dat~cl October 8, 1997. This report is intended for the information of the Mayor, City Council, a~d management of the City of Alexandria, LeuJsiana. However, this report is a matt~ of public record, and its distribution Js not limited. 

October 8, 1997 
AzP 
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PM~H PAYNE, MOORE & }tERRINGTON, LLP 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE BASED ON AN AUDIT OF THE GENERAL PURPOSE, COMBINING, INDIVIDUAL FUND AND ACCOUNT GROUP FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable Mayor City of Alexandria, and City Council Louisiana 
We have audited the general purpose financial statements and the combininq, individual fund and account group financJ.al statements of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended April 30, 1997, and have issued our rep<,~~ thereon dated October 8, 1997. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standar~, and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the Un~i ~<] States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obta~:: reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements and lh< combining, individual fund and account group financial statements are free of material misstatement. Compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to the City of Alexandrial Louisiana, is the responslbi]ity of the management of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana. As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether lh< general purpose financial statements and the combining, individual fund and accouht group financia] statements are free of material misstatement:, we performed tea;t! of the City's compliance with certain previsions of laws, regulations, contract~, and grants. However, the objective of our audit of the general purpose financial stateiaents and the combining, individual fund and account group financJ a] statements was not to provide an epJnion on overall compliance with sscl provisions, Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed the following instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported herein nnder Government Auditing Standards for whSe~ the ultimate resolution cannot presently be determined or which has no effect ol the financial statements. Accordingly, no provision for any liability that ~a~ result has been recognized in the city's general purpose financial statements o~ the combining, ~ndlvidual fund and account group financial statements as of and ~e: the year ending April 30, 1997. 
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The Honorable Mayor City of Alexandria, 
PM!~,!H PAYNE. MOORE & ]:IF~I{RINGTON, LLP and City Council Louisiana 

COMPLIANCE WIT}{ TIlE LOUISIANA LOCAL GOVERNMENT BUDGET ACT Budgeted revenue exceeded actual following special revenue funds. revenue by five percent (5%) or more in th project basis instead of an annual Budgets adopted for these funds were on basis as required by state law. Community Development Block Grant Fund HUD Emergency Shelter Program Fund Decentralized Art Fund Home Investment Partnership Program Fund Actual expenditures exceeded budgeted expenditures by more that five percen (5%) in the Riverfront Center Special Revenue Fund. FL~NAGEMENT ' S RESPONSE The Community Development Block Grant Fund, the Home Improvement Investment Par'tnership Program Fund, and the HUD Emergency Shelter Program Fund ar~: federally funded. The Decentralized Art Fund is state funded. All four of these special revenue funds derive their sources from other governmental entities. Funds are budgeted based on the total appropriation to be receive 1 by the City for that particular grant period. Funding is based on the fises] yea:c of the granting entity; Federal fiscal runs from October i throug:~ September 30; State fiscal runs from July I through June 30. We feel that budgeting these funds on a grant basis instead of annual basi!i~ is more meaningful and easier to administer, as is in the case with th< budgeting of capital projects. An annual budget in these funds would b< difficult to predict, and of very l~ttle use from a management standpoint. The Riverfront Center Special Revenue Fund is locally funded. We will renew: our procedures to monitor total budgeted revenues and expenditures in the,~ fund. The procedures have not been done due to changes in personnel in th~ Budget Department. 
We considered these instances of noncemplianee in forming our opinion on whet ~( the City of Alexandria, Louisiana's ]997 general purpose financial statementE; ~:iI the combining, individual fund and account group financial statements are present fairly, in all material respects, in conformity with generally accepted account ~ principles, and this report does not affect our report dated October 8, 1997, c those general purpose financial statements and the combining, individual fund ~: account group financial statements. 
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The Honorable Mayer City of Alexandria, 
PAYNE, MOORE & HERRINGTON, LLP and City Council Louisiana 

We also noted certain immaterial instances of noncompliance that we have report~ to the management of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in a separate letter titled Other Colnments and Recommendations, dated October 8, ]997. This report is intended for the information of the Mayor, and City Council a:~d management of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana. However, this report is a matt~~ of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

October 8, 1997 
,, ZIP 
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The Honorable Mayor City of Alexandria, 

PM~'H PAYNE, MOORE & HERRINGTON, LI.P 
INDEPENDENT AUDIg?OR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANC.E WITH THE GENERAL REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 
and City Council Louisiana We have audited the general purpose financial statements and the combinizg, individual fund and account group financial statements of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended April 30, 1997, and have issued our repc~t thereon dated October 8, 1997. We have applied procedures to test the City of Alexandria, Louisiana's complia~,~ with the following requirements applicable to its federal financial assista~,: programs, which are identified in the Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance, Ic the year ended April 30, 1997: Political activity; Davis-Bacon Act; Civil rights; Cash management; Federal financial reports; Allowable costs/Cost principles; Drug-free Workplace Act; and Administrative requirements. Our procedures were limited to the applicable procedures dea~cribed in the OffJ:< of Management and Budget's "Compliance Supplement for Single Audits of State 6,1:d Local Governments." Our procedures were substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion on the Clty of AlexandrJ~;, Louisiana's compliance with the requirements listed in the preceding paragra1.5. Accordingly, we do hot express such an opinion. With respect to the items tested, the results of those procedures disclosed ILI~ material instances of noncompliance with the requirements listed in the secc:~l paragraph of this report. With respect to items not tested, nothing came to c~a,~ attention that caused us to believe that the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, had I~. complied, in all material respects, with those requirements. This report is intended for the information of the Mayor, City Council a! management of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana. However, this report is a marl( of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

October 8, 1997 
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PAYNE, MOORE & HERRINGTON, E.LP 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO MAJOR FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 

The Honorable Mayor City of Alexandria, and City Council Louisiana 
We have audited the general purpose financial statements and the combini :~0], individual fund and account group financial statements of the City of Alexandri~,, Loui-~;iana, as of and for the year ended April 30, 1997, and }lave issued our rep. u~ thereon dated October 8, 1997. We have also audited the City of Alexandria, Louisiana's compliance with t|Jc requirements governing types of services allowed or unallowed; reporting; c]aitt~s for advances and reimbursements; and amounts claimed or used for matching that ~,~ applicable to each of its major federal financial assistance programs, which a~(~ identified in the accompanying Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance, for tlJ~ year ended April 30, 1997. The management of the City of Alexandria, Louis~a:z~, is responsible for the City of Alexandria, Louisiana's compliance with th,>c requirements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance with th.~:~ requirements based on our audit. We conducted our audit of compliance with those requirements in accordance will generally accepted auditing standards, Gow~.rnment Auditing Standards, issued by t DJ< Comptroller General of the United States, and Office of Management and Bud 3<~ Circular (OMB) A-]28, "Audits of State and Local Governments." Those standards alll OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the requirements referred t<:. above occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about llJ,~ City of Alexandria, Louisiana's compliance with those requirements. We be~v~ that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. The results of <:,u: audit: procedures did not disclose any irmnaterial instances of noncompliance wi~h the requirements referred to above. In oar opinion, the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, complied, in all mate~i~1 respects, with the requirements governing types of services allowed or unallow, d; reporting; claims for advances and reimbursements; and amounts claimed or used fc: matching that are applicable to each of its major federal financial assistaqo, programs for the year ended April 30, 1997. 
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With respect to the items tested, the results of those procedures disclosed he material instances of noncompliance with the requirements liE~ted in the precediI~q paragraph. With respect to items not tested, nothing came to our attention tha~ caused us to be]ieve that the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, had not complied, Jn all material respects, with those requirements. Also, the results of ou~ procedures did not disclose any immaterial instances of noncompliance with tho~i~ requirements. This report is intended for the information of the Mayor, City Council aI~c management of the C~ty of Alexandria, Louisiana. However, this report is a mattel ublie record, and its distribution i~ not limited. 
October 8, 1997 HARYlN A IIlH[A~, [ t~A Fltll ]DINDOY~, [ PA ,4fflRl I IlIIUN. C.PA RDB[RI W DYOIAL CP,~ O~,tl 7 O[ ~[tt(. [D, 
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The Honorable Mayor City of Alexandria, 

PAYNE, MOORE & } IERRINGTON, LLP CERIIflEDPU@~IEAI~CDUNIA~IS 

and City Council Louisiana 
In planning and performing our audit of[ the general purpose financial statemeni~ and the combining, individual fund and account group financial statements of th( City of Alexandria, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended April 30, 1997, w~ considered the City's internal control structure to determine our auditiil~ procedures for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the financial statements ah~! not tc provide assurance on the internal control structure. However, during our audit we became aware of matters that are opportunities f:,~ strencFthening internal controls, operating efficiency, and possible compliance wi~! laws. The memorandum that accompanies this letter summarizes our comments a:~: saggestions regarding those matters. A separate report dated October 8, 1991, contains our report on reportable conditions in the City's internal contr,~] structure. This letter does not affect our report dated October 8, 1997 on t!~ general purpose financial statements and the combining, individual fund and accou l~ group financial statements of the City ef Alexandria, Louisiana. We will review the status of these comments during our next audit engagement. ;~( have already discussed many of these comments and suggestions with manageme:~ personnel, and we will be pleased to discuss them in detail at your convenienc~ , to perform any additional study of these matters, or to assist you in implementir~ the recommendations. 

October 8, 1997 
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MEMORANDUM OF OTHER COMMSNTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS CAPITI~ PROJECT FILES We found that the files for many capital projects selected for examination were iF complete disarray. This resulted in eon,~.iderable additional time required by <u~ staff and City employees to locate certain required documentation. Several ye~ ago the purchasing department developed a checklist of required documentatJ o~ neces,~ary for capital projects files and a filing sequence for these documen~ ~. We recommend that these procedures be reinstituted and followed. MANAGEMENT ' S RESPONSE The hiring of the new employee in the Accounting Department and the eoordlnatic~: of efforts between this person and our Purchasing Department will eliminate t~i~ deficiency~ FOTAZ OPERATING AGREEMENT We noted that there is no written agreement for the cooperative endeavor betw~ the City and FOTAZ. We recommend that such an agreement be developed and appro\~! by both parties. MANAGEMENT' S RESPONSE The administration is in the process of working out a formal agreement with FOT;.? COMMENTS REGARDING ARTICLE VII, SECTION 14 OF THE STATE CONSTITUTION Certain expenditures charged to economic development and the Mayor's Con~nission ol Cultural Affairs may be questionable expenditures under Article VII, Section 14 <~ the Constitution of the State of Louisiana. We located a payment of dues for t h~ Chamber of Commerce which we understand is expressly forbidden by the st~ t ~ constitution. We reconuuend, that prior to payment, all dues and expenditures IoI economic development and the Mayor's Commission on Cultural Affairs be reviewed ~ IL approved by the City's Attorney to assure compliance with state law. MANAGEMENT' S RESPONSE 
A memo will be drafted by the Director of issued annually to the Division Directors allowable expenses. Finance and the and Department: 
COMPLIANCE WITH THE LOUISIANA LOCAL GOVERNMENT BUDGET ACT 

City Attorney to b< Managers regardJ~ 
This act requires that budget for the general and special revenue funds be amen<ie~ when it become apparent that budgeted revenues will exceed actual revenues by 5~ or more, or when actual expenditures will exceed budgeted expenditures by 5% o~ more. Budgets for certain special revenues funds are adopted on a grant year ba! J ! which differs from the City's fiscal year resulting in variances in excess of 5~ at the end of the City's fiscal year. When we reported this same finding last 
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year, management responded that new procedures had been implemented to prevent reoccurrence of this finding. However, we found no evidence that these procedur.~! were actually implemented. We continue to recormmend that budgets for all spec~] revenue funds be adopted in accordance with state law, reviewed periodically, a'~c amended as needed to comply with state law. MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSE The Community Development Block Grant Fund, the Home Improvement Investment Partnership Program Fund, and the HUD Emergency Shelter Program Fund are federa]I3 funded. The Decentralized Art Fund is state funded. All four of these spec/.!~] revenue funds derive their sources from other governmental entities. Funds ar~ budgeted based on the total appropriation to be received by the City for th!~t particular grant period. Funding is based on the fiscal year of the grant/:,~ entity; Federal fiscal runs from October 1 through September 30; State fiscal ru~ from July I through June 30. We feel that budgeting these funds on a grant basis instead of annual basis i.~ more meaningful and easier to administrate, as is in the case with the budget/:ic of capital projects. An annual budget in these funds would be difficult '~< predict, and of very little use from a management standpoint. The Riverfront Center Special Revenue Fund is locally funded. We will renew o.ii procedures to monitor total budgeted revenues and expenditures in this fund. Th~ procedures have not been done due to changes in personnel in the Budget Departmerlt. CHART OF ACCOUNTS - YOUTH BASEBALL RECREATION BOARD SPECIAL REVENUE FUND At present, all revenues of this fund are credited to one revenue account and a]~ expenditures are charged to one expense account. We do not believe that thi~; provides sufficient detail to monitor the operations of the Youth Basebsll Recreation Board or to make meaningful analytical comparisons or projections, w~ reconanend that the chart of accounts for this fund be expanded to provide greatel detail of revenues and expenditures. In addition, the emplo~nent of separat~ revenue and expense accounts in order to account for the activity of each basebs]~. season would be beneficial. MANAGEMENT' S RESPONSE We will expand the chart of accounts fox this fund to provide greater detai] revenues and expenditures. We will also set up different "erganizations" on ~ computer system to account for the activities of each individual baseball seasc UTILITIES SYSTEM -- NEW CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS In discussing controls with client personnel, we found that when a new custom~: account is opened, a team member will set up all the necessary information for the account. However, we were informed that no one is assigned responsibility t<~ review the information to verify that the account is properly created. ?:< recommend that the set-up for each new account be reviewed and approved by ~:~ supervisor 0 
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MANAGEMENT ' S RESPONSE in July of 1997, procedures were implem6~nted to assure that all new accou1:t information is reviewed and approved by a supervisor. A copy of these procedur(.~ were supplied to our auditor's for their review. UTILITIES SYSTEM - CUT-OFF NOTICE We were informed that service orders to cut-off services were not alway~ automatically generated by the system. Utility office personnel determined az1~ corrected some of the causes for the failure of the service orders to generat(. However, we understand that the problem still occasionally occurs. We recomme,.c that the City' s software provider be required to review and correct this prob]ell MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSE There have been changes implemented in the department that has reduced t|~ frequency of this problem. 
UTILITIES SYSTEM - COMPLIANCE WITH DELINQUENT ACCOUNT POLICY We understand that it is the City's policy to discontinue service to a customer :if the account is delinquent for more than thirty days unless the customer execut~!~ a written payment agreement with the City. We found that this policy was not beii~! strictly enforced during the fiscal year ended April 30, 1997 and that complian<~! with this policy had deteriorated when compared to previous years. In a sample c~ 25 delinquent accounts we found that ]6 of the accounts, with balances totali~.g $45,121, continued to receive service in violation of the City's delinquent accouI~[ policy. Most of these accounts were eventually terminated for nonpayment after s~x weeks to four months. We found that the enforcement of the City's policy was lax in rec'ards to commercial accounts. We also noted that pa~i1ent agreements wi~h customers were not being properly executed or enforced. The terms of six of sew~: payment agreements selected for examination were breached and the custom~i continued to receive service. We recon~end that the City's policy in regards !.: delinquent customer accounts be strictly enforced. MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSE The department has taken steps to ensure enforcement of this policy. Currently, an internal audit is being condueted by the Accounting Supervisor of ~ h~ department, beginning with delinquency. UTILITIES SYSTEM -- SOFTWARE At the end of the fiscal year ending April 30, 1996, the City converted to its rl~.~ customer information and billing software. We are pleased report that thJ.~ conversion was completed with only n~inor difficulties encountered. However, '~'~ noted the following about the new sy,~tem: 1 Certain essential management and auditor ' s reports were not available or required that the Information System Department write special programs to obtain this information. Examples of these reports include new account reports, aging and delinquent account reports restricted to commercial accounts 165 



2 

3 

5 

or to accounts with balances greater than the user selected amount (The lack of the delinquent account reports was one of the reasons for the deterioration in the adherence to the delinquent account policy discussed previously). Due to the design of the database and reports, considerable processing time, often on the order of 24 hours, is required to generate a report. This requires that many necessary reperts can only be generated over a weekend, limiting the availability and usefulness of these reports. Certain reports, for example not produce accurate results, to management. the Daily Balancing Report, do rendering these reports useless 
The system can be extremely slow. We timed the response time to routine account inquires at over five minutes in some cases. This can be frustrating to both emp[Ioyees and oustomers. Certain features of the program are not being fully utilized. An example is the class code, which could be used to differentiate different types ef service. M~AGEMENT'S RESPONSE 

2 
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Banner is a new application and that still need to be created. there are customized reports Our previous software was eight years old when we converted to Banner and we had to create customized reports on it for most of the time it was active. All new systems are this way. We do have tools to help us create these reports and are currently searching for better ones. We do have seme reports that run unusually long. Two or three are daily programs that create timing problems. The others can be run on weekends without causing any problems. We are however, in the process of evaluating a new computer system that will solve many of the problems that we are currently facing. An upgrade to the new version of Banner should solve the rest of the problems. We are not aware of the balancing problems, probably due to the Utility Office working directly with SCT. If we can get involved to help solve the problem we would be glad to do so. As mentioned above, we are presently evaluating new computer systems to solve the slowness of response to the users. We have been aware for a year now that our current cemputer has a serious bottleneck in moving data. Our goal is to have a new computer and new version of Banner in place by January i, 1998. 
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5. Nothing was converted into class code but we could field based en the rate type however, have to be maintained UTILITIES SYSTEM - WORKORDERS 
for the account. update this This would by the Utility Office staff. 

We found that workorders may be cancelled by most utility customer service offic< employees without the system generating a record of who cancelled the workorder e~ the reason for the workorder being cancel]ed. We located one instance in which several automatically generated workorders, which were issued to terminate 6~:~ account for nonpayn~ent, were cancelled. We were unable to determine who cancellefi these workorders or the reason for the workorders being cancelled. The custome~ continued to receive service while having a delinquent account balance <.f approximately $1,200 on which no payments were received. We recommend that th< employees who have authority to cancel workorders be limited. A form to docume~t the reason for cancelling a workorder should be prepared, reviewed and approved ky a supervisor, then entered into the system by an authorized data entry clerk. MANAGEMENT ' S RESPONSE We will be limiting the number of employees who have authority to cancel work- orders. Notations shall be made regarding the reason a work-order is beJLq cancelled and approved by the supervisor. RECONCILIATION OF EMPLOYEE HOSPITALIZATION CLAIMS PAID We were unable to agree actual claims paid by the City to the records of the thi~ cI party administrator. We were informed that due to computer conversion problems ~t the office of Benefit Control Systems (BCS) that unreliable reports were furnish(<~ to the City' s accounting office. After our initial effort, BCS located aid corrected certain data input and furnished modified reports and reconciliatioI~ which indicated immaterial differences. ~qe recom~end that monthly comparisons (>f actual cash payments, adjustments, and refunds be prepared between the accounting records of the City and the reports furnished by BCS. MANAGEMENT' S RESPONSE We have implemented monthly reconciliations of our records to our third par< y administrator ' s reports. 
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SPECIAL LETTER RE| RESOLUTION NUMBER 2431-1982 REQUIREMENT OF SPECIFIC RECOMMENDATIONS 
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The Honorable Mayor City of Alexandria, 

PM!~H PAYNE, MOORE & HI~RILINGTON, LLP 

and City Council Louisiana R~:: Resolution Number 243]-1982 Requirement of specific recommendations 
In accordance with Resolution Number 2431-1982, "a resolution relative to the fulfillment of commitments of the City ef Alexandria relative to the combin.:~i Utilities System," as engaged independent certified public accountants, we a:( requested to include specific recormnendations to ensure that the City and t ~< CombiiTed Utilities System generate sufficient revenues to pay operation a qd maintenance expenses of the Combined Utilities System and debt service qJ outstanding revenue bonds payable from such revenue, and to make all budgete,:i transfers to other funds of the City. During the current year, the City fulfi]]~] each of these commitments, except as otherwise noted in the preceding reports. For future periods, the city should continue to accomplish the following steps i addition to implementing certain other suggestions as listed below. Prepare and approve an annual operating budget of the Combined UtilitJ;! System based upon the best crit:elJa of revenue and expense estimates th~ can be developed. 2) Provide for budgetary control on a line item basis and monitor budgcl variances on a current basis. Amendments should be addressed for alky unusual exceptions as they are eneountered. 3) Provide projected monthly cash flow schedules with comparisons to aetuall prior and current amounts. Investigate any unusual variances. 
Maintain current and accurate accounting records relative to financial activity of the system. 

MARVIK A IHNIAH, [[A H R[O RANOOW, C~A [RNESI F. SASH[ [ PA 

Reconcile subsidiary ledgers to appropriate general ledger contI ,:,ii accounts on a current basis. 
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The Honorable Mayor City of Alexandria, 
6) 
7) 
8) 

PAYNE, MOORE & }IERRINGTON, LLP and City Council Louisiana 
Provide for a complete review of the accounting trial balance aiL:i underlying transactions on a current basis for obvious posting errorE. Investigate and/or correct unusual items as needed. Update utility rate studies as practical and adjust rates as necessary t~ provide adequate revenues to meet budgeted needs. Implement other recommendations relative to the combined Utilities Systcn as noted in our separate letters to management. 

October 8, 1997 
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